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28th August 2021

To
The Hon'ble Secretary
Central Electr¡c¡ty Regulatory Commission
3'd & 4th Floor, Chanderlok Building 36,

Janpath, New Delhi 110001

Subject: Application for grant of lnter-State Trading License Category-lV

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to introduce ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited ("REMPf'), also referred to as the

"Applicant"), part of ReNew Power Private Limited, one of the leading renewable energy lPPs on lndia. This

letter encloses our appl¡cat¡on for trading license in Category-lV in accordance with CERC Regulations 2009

(Procedure, Terms and Conditions for Grant of Trading License and other related matters) and amendment

thereof (also referred to as "Regulations" in this application).

REMPL was incorporated in the year 2020-21 to undertake various businesses as stated under its

Memorandum of Association, is keen to enter the business of lntra-state and lnter-state trading of power'

As a step towards meeting the requirements mandated by the Hon'ble Commission in the applicable

Regulations, REMPL has already undertaken the key steps such as infusion of required net worth, preparation

of affidavits etc. REMPL is pleased to submit that it adequately meets the technical and financial qualification

criteria stipulated for grant of Category- lV license.

The Applicant believes that all requisites for grant of trading license are duly complied with and our

Application is enclosed hereby for the Hon'ble Commission's approval. The Applicant humbly prays to the

Hon'ble Commission to grant the License for lntra-state as well as lnter-state trading of Electricity in

Category-lV.

The Applicant shall be obliged to provide additional information or clarifications as may be required by the

Hon'ble Commission.

Thanking You

Regards,

ÇJtçP
Snìarajit Sa]
(Authorized

Enclosure: lndex

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
CtN; U4OIO6Dl 2O2OPI C37 3171

Corporate Office
ReNew Hub. Commercral Block l, Zone 6, Goif Cotrrse Roa<1. Dl F Crty Phôse V' Gurugram 12?"AO9'

Tel: +91 124 489 6670 Fax: +91 124 489 6699 Email: rnfo@renewpower n, Website: ri",".,\'r ì/1 i

Registered Office
l38, Ansat Chambers tl, Bhrkali Cama Place. Delhr ll0066, Tel: +91 | 4677 22OO, Fax: +91 ll 4lll 29BO
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FORM-I

Application form for grant of Licence for Inter-State Trading

1. Name of the applicant ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited

2 Address

a) Registered office address:
138, Ansal Chambers ll, Bhikaji Cama

Place, DELHI 110066.

b) Address for correspondence:

Commercial Block-1, Golf Course Road,

DLF City, Zone 6, Sector 43, Gurugram,

Haryana 722OO9

c)' Website address: www.renewpower.ln

3. Name, Designation and Address of the contact

person:

Smarajit Sahoo, Authorized Signatory,

Commercial Block-l, Golf Course Road,

DLF City, Zone 6, Sector 43, Gurugram,

Haryana t22OO9

4. Contact Tel. Nos.: ot244896670

5. Fax No: +911244896680

6. Email lD ishan@renewpower.in

7. Status of the applicant:

(Whether a citizen of lndia or a partnership firm

registered under the lndian Partnership Act, 1932 (9

of 1932) or a company incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 or 201.3 or an association or a
body of lndividuals who are citizens of lndia whether

incorporated or not or an artif¡cial juridical person

recognized under the lndian Laws or a Limited

Liability Partnerships under Limited Liability

Partnersh¡p Act, 2008. lf a listed company, name of

Stock Exchanges on which listed and latest share price

to be given)

Private Limited Company incorporated

under Companies Act 20L3

8. Place of lncorporation/ Registration: New Delhi

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
CIN: [J4OIO6Dl 2O2OP I C,37 3171

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hub,Comn¡ercal Blockl /one6,Golf CoLrrseRoacl.Dl FCrtvPhaseV,GurLrgratn 122409,
Tel: +91 124 489 6670. Fax: +91 124 489 6699, Email: :nfo@renewpower rn, Website: y\,1. /\. ' '' 'ì^{ /

Registered Office
l38, Ansai Chambers it, Bhrkal Carna Pl¿ce, Delhr 110066 Tel: +91 il 4677 22OO.Fax'. +91 ll4lll 29BO
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ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
C I N r l,.J40l06D|2O2OPI C37 317 1

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hitb¡, Commercral Biock I. Zone 6. Golf Course Ro.¡d Dt F Crty Phase V, Gtrrt-rgratn i22OO9,

lel: +91 l244Bg 6670, Fax: +91 124 4Bg 6699, Email: rnfo@renewpower.rn, Website: ;r¡\.¡,' ':¡.i .'¡.

Registered Office
l38, Ansa Chanrbers ll, Bh kalr Carra P ¿ce, l)elh 110066. Tel: +91 l1 4677 22OO, Fax: +91 ll 4lll 29BO

Re*New

q\\r

9. Year of lncorporation/ Registration: FY 2020-21.

10. Clause of the Memorandum of Association

which authorizes undertaking inter-State trading in

electricity (Extract the relevant portion).

Clause lll A: THE MAIN OBJECTS TO BE

PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS

INCORPORATION ARE:

6. To carry on business of generating,

producing, processing, accumulating,

distributing, transferring, preserving,

mixing, supplying, contracting,

manufacturing as producer, importers,

exporters, buyers, sellers, assemblers,

hirers, repairers, dealers, distributors,

stockists, wholesalers, retailers, jobbers,

traders, agents, brokers,

representatives, collaborators, of
merchandising, marketing, managing,

renting, utilizing of electricity, steam,

power, heat solar energy, wind energy,

biomass energy, geothermal energy,

hydel energy, tidal and wave energy, and

other conventional, non-conventional

and renewable energy sources, waste

treatment plants of all kinds, and

equipments thereof except nuclear

power generation including EPC

contracting in lndia and outside lndia.

11. Whether the Memorandum of Association

authorizes undertaking transmission of electricity.

lf so, the extract of the relevant portion

NA

12 (a) Authorized share capital
INR 11,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crore

only)

(b) lssued share capital
INR 10,21,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore

Twenty One Lakh only)

(c)Subscribed share capital
INR 10,21,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore

Twenty One Lakh only)

(d) Paid up share capital INR 10,21,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore



Twenty One Lakh only)

Note: Copies of the following documents shall be

enclosed

a. Certificate of incorporation/registration Enclosed as Annexure- 2(A) & 2(B)

b. Certificate for commencement of business,

where applicable
NA

c. Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association

Enclosed as Annexure- 3

Enclosed as Annexure- 4

d. Original power of attorney in favour of the

signatory to commit the Applicant
Enclosed as Annexure- 5(B)

13.Category of license applied for Category lV

14.Volume of power intended to be traded Not more than 2,000 MUs per annum

15 Area of Trading:

State the geographical areas within which the

applicant proposes to undertake inter-State trading

in electricity

Allover lndia

16 (i) Net worth as per the last year's audited

accounts prior to the date ofapplication
Enclosed as Annexure- 6(A)

(ii) Net worth on the date of preparation of the

special balance sheet accompanying the

application.

Enclosed as Annexure- 6(B)

17 (i) Current Ratio as per the last year's audited

accounts prior to the date ofapplication
Enclosed as Annexure- 7(A)

(ii) Current ratio on the date of preparation of the

special balance sheetaccompanying the application.
Enclosed as Annexure- 7(B)

18 (i) Liquidity Ratio as per the last yea/s audited

accounts prior to the date ofapplication
Enclosed as Annexure- 7(A)

(ii) Liquidity ratio on the date of preparation of the

special balance sheetaccompanying the application.
Enclosed as Annexure- 7(B)
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CIN: U4OlO6Dl 2A2OPr C37 3171

Corporate Office
ReNew.HLrb, Commercial Block I, Zone 6, Goif Cor¡rse Rodo, D{ F Crty Phase V, Gurugratn
Tel: +91 124 4Bg 6670, Fax: +91 1.24 489 6699 Email: rnfo@renewpower rn. Website: "i'¡. ,,

Registered Office
t38, Ansa Cl¡an¡bers l, Bh katr Cama P¿ce, Deihr 110066, Tel: +91 11 4677 22OO,Fax:+9',
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19. Details of shareholding as on the date of making

application

(Give details of each of the shareholders holding 5%

and above of the shares of theapplicant directly or

with relatives)

(a) Name of the shareholder

(b) citizenship

(c) Residential status

(d) tlo. of shares held

(e) Percentage holding of totalpaid up capitalof the

company

Enclosed as Annexure-8

20 (i) Annual turnover as per the audited accounts for
the past one year prior to the date of application

Enclosed as Annexure-9(A)

(ii) Turnover on the date of preparation of the special

balance sheet accompanying the application.
Enclosed as Annexure-9(B)

21. Organizational and Managerial capability of the

applicant: The applicant is required to enclose

proof of his Organizational and Managerial

capability, in terms of these regulations, in form

of his organizational structure and curricula vitae

of various executives, proposed office and

communication facilities, etc

Enclosed as Annexure-10

22. Approach and Methodology: The Applicant is

required to describe approach andmethodology

for establishment of the trading arrangements as

proposed by him.

Enclosed as Annexure-11

23. Other lnformation

a. Whether the Applicant or any of his Associates,

or partners, or promoters, or Directors has been

declared insolvent? lf so, the details thereof

and whetherthey have been discharged or not;

NO

b. Details of cases resulting in conviction for moral

turpitude, fraud of economic offences of the
NO

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
C I N : U4OIO6D I 2O2OP t' C,37 317 t

Corporate Office
ReNew l-¡ub, Commercrar Brock l, Zone 6, Golf CoLrrse Roaci, Dl F Crty Phase V, Gtrrtrgrarr' 122OO9.

Tel: +91 1,24 489 6670 Fax: +91 124 489 6699. Email: rnfo@renewpower rn, Website:

Registered Office
r38, Ansal Cl-ambers lt, Bh kal Can¡a Pace, Deìh 110066 Tel: +9r -i 4617 22OO,Fax: +9: rl 4lìl29BO
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ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
CIN r U4O]O6DL2O2AP I C3 7 3171

Corporate Office
ReNew l-lL;b, Con¡rrlercra B ock 1, Zone 6, Goif Coirrse lìoaci Di F C-rtv Plrase V, Gtrrttqrar¡
Tel: +91 124 4Bg 6670, Fax: +91 124 489 6699, Email: rnfo(Qrenewpower rn Website: ; i'r, '

Registered Office
t38. Ansêl Ch¿nrbers ll Bh kalr Carna P,ace, Delhr 110066 Tel: +91 ti 4677 22OO, F.ax: +91 ll
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Applicant, any of his Associates, or partners, or
promoters, or Directors during the year of
making the application and three years

immediately preceding the year of making

application and the date of releaseof the above

person from imprisonment, if any, consequent to

such conviction;

c. Whether the Applicant or any of his Associates,

or partners, or promoters, or Directors was ever

refused licence. lf so, give the details of date of

making application, date of refusal and reasons

for refusal;

NO

d. Whether the applicant holds a transmission

licence. lf so, give details thereof;
NO

e. Whether an order cancelling the licence of the

Applicant or any of his Associates, or partners, or
promoters, or Directors was ever passed by the

Commission;

NO

f. Whether the Applicant or any of his Associates,

or partners, or promoter, or Directors was ever

found guilty of contravention of any of the
provisions of the Act or the rules or the

regulations made there under or an order made

by the Appropriate Commission, in any

proceedings. lf so, give the details thereof.

NO

24. List of documents enclosed: Name of the document

1) Annexure-L

Clause from MOA Authorizing

Undertaking of Trading of Electricity

Business

2l Annexure-2 (A) Certificate of lncorporation (old name)

3) Annexure-2 (B)
Certificate of lncorporation (Name

Change)

4) Annexure-3 Memorandum of Association

ô\
\ò
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Place: ¡/p.'r Ðethl (Signature of the Applicant or the

Date >-s(4112t

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
C I N : U40l 06 DL2A2OPT C37 317 1

Corporate Office
ReNew l-iub. Commeroar B ock I, Zone 6, Golf Course Roaci Dl F Crty Phase V, Gurtrgratn i22OO9.

Tel: +91 124 489 6670, Fax: +91 124 489 6699 Email: rnfo(ôrenewpower n, Website: /, '\!t ''' r'.\{ ¡.'

Registered Office
l3B, Ansal Chan¡bers ll, Bh l<a1i Canra Prace, Delhr ìl0066 Tel: l9l ti 4677 2?-OO'Fax: +9j ll 4lll 29BO

5) Annexure-4 Article of Association

6) Annexure-5 (A) List of Directors

7\ Annexure-5 (B) Affidavit for Power of Attorney

8) Annexure-5 (C)
Board Resolution (Authorization for filing

of application & Representation to CERC)

9) Annexure-6 (A) Net worth Certificate for FY 2O2O-21

10) Annexure-6 (B)
Net worth Certificate as on Date (24-Aug-

2tl

11) Annexure-7 (A)
Current Ratio and LiquiditY Ratio

Certificate for FY 2O20-2L

12) Annexure-7 (B)
Current Ratio and LiquiditY Ratio

Certificate as on Date (2a-Aug-21)

13) Annexure-8 Details of Shareholding Pattern

14) Annexure-9 (A)
Certified Audited Balance sheet (Annual

Turn Over)for FY 2O2O-2L

15) Annexure-9 (B)
Balance sheet (Turn over) as on Date (24-

Aug-21)

16) Annexure 10 Organizational & Managerial Capability

17) Annexure 11 Approach & Methodology

L8) Annexure L2 lncome Tax Registration (PAN) Copy

19) Annexure 13 Details of Payment of Application Fee
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Affidavit

fr
ffiNr lndian-Non
Ksry Haryana

Judicial Stamp
Government Date: 2410812021

CertificateNo. c0X2021H2S13

GRN No. 80996152

ilÌilil lt ilt ilili tilfiltÍtilt ilfl1ffi tilltililr
Stamp Duty Paid : { 200

illiliilililtiltiltftÍilil1

(Rq. Only)

Penalty:
(Rs. Zoro Only)

t0
Deponent

Name:

H.No/Floor:

City/Village :

Phone :

Renew Energy markets private limited

Na Sector/Ward : 42 Landmark: Na

State: Haryana
Gurugram

98*****rg6
District: Gurugram

Purpose: AFFIDAVITto be subm¡tted at Concerned office

TheauthenticityofthisdocumenlcanbeverifiedbyscanninglhisQrCodeThroughsmartphoneoronlhe*ffi

BEFORE

THE CENTRAL ELECTR¡CITY REGULATORY COMMISSION IN NEW DELHI

IN THE MAfiER OF:

Application for grant of inter-state trading license to M/s ReNew Energy Markets Pvt. Ltd.

AFFIDAVIT

l, Smarajit Sahoo, Son of Ghanashyam Sahoo aged about 34 Years, resident of BL2l\5,

Chhatarpur Extension, New Delhi-LLOO74, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

L. I am the Authorised Signatory of M/s ReNew Energy Markets Pvt. Ltd., a company

incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at 138, Ansal

Chambers ll, Bhikaji Cama Place, DELHI-110066 and engaged, inter alia, in Advisory

and Consulting business and intend ade in electricity. I am well conversant with

the affairs of M/s ReNew E

this affidavit.

td. and therefore competent to affirm

Wù
ìt \Þ



Qr

2.

3.

M/s ReNew Energy Markets Pvt. Ltd. has filed an application before the Hon'ble

Commission for the grant of a license for undertaking inter-state trading in electricity

all over the lndia.

I have read accompanying application for the grant of the license for under taking

inter-state trading in electricity and I say its contents are true to my knowledge or

behalf and based on records which are believed to be true and correct.

bq{ L)
DEPONENT

VERIFICATION:

l, the Deponent, the above named do hereby verify that the contents of this affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing

material has been concealed therefrom.

h i, ....2.'f 1L..day or ..å.:¡.S l zo2 L at Gu ru gram.

.5oo--*l'f

DEPONENT

ir\f ? !t! Êr "f- ei 3{
I t--'
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CertificateNo. c0X2021H1895

GRN No. 80486503

llilillilll IIliilIltitiililil]I iliillt Iilillil il
Stamp Duty Paid : T 200

tRs. Ody)

Penalty : { 0
(Rs. Zoro Only)

ilil.llllllill llilli I lil lifi llll fr llil

Deponent
Name:

H.No/Floor:

City/Village :

Phone :

Renew Energy Markets private limited

Na SectorMard: 42 Landmark :

State :

Na

HaryanaGurugram

B3**r***29

District: Gurugram

Purpose: AFFIDAVITto be submitted at Concerned office

The authenlicily of this document can be verified by scanning this QrCode Through smart phone or on the website https://egrashry.nic.in

BEFORE

THE CENTRAL ETECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION IN NEW DELHI

IN THE MATTER OF:

RENEW ENERGY MARKETS PVT. LTD. ............Applicant

AFFIDAVIT

I Smarajit Sahoo, Son of Ghanashyam Sahoo aged about 34 Years, resident of BLz/L5,

Chhatarpur Extension, New Delhi-L10O74, dohereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1. I am the Authorised Signatory of M/s ReNew Energy Markets Pvt. Ltd., a company

incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at 138, Ansal

Chambers ll, Bhikaji Cama Place, and engaged, inter alia, in Advisory

and Consulting business and i tricity. I am well conversant with

the affairs of M/s ReNew Ener

this affidavit.

IMtr(Els.Pvt. Ltd,

aþí,!#í;þà\*# f*q\J
therefore compete



2. M/s ReNew Energy Markets Pvt. Ltd. has filed an application before the Hon'ble

Commission for the grant of a license for undertaking inter-state trad¡ng in electricity

all over the lndia.

3. M/s ReNew Energy Markets Pvt. Ltd. is not engaged in the business of Transmission

of Electricity.

S*^{+
DEPONENT

VERIFICATION:

l, Smarajit Sahoo, the above named deponent to hereby verify that the contents of

this affidavit are true and correct to the best my knowledge.

Verified by me on this .A..o"rot...ftqS*.tzozr at Gurugram.

Sryf
DEPONENT

!ûôïLE¡¡DER s. PUN|A,
- ADVOCATE & NOTARV
Dlrtt. Gurugram (Haryana) lndia

\
l3

4e

rtrark

-*

MP
?H;

ò^
'l4llh
oges / tî 7 ÅU6 

201¿T



ANNEXURE-l



(T
[) ,_) \^,/ í

AruNEXURE-1

Clause lll A: THE MA¡N OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:

G. To carry on business of generating, producing, processing, accumulating, distributing, transferring,

preserving, mixing, supplying, contracting, manufacturing as producer, importers, exporters, buyers,

sellers, assemblers, hirers, repairers, dealers, distributors, stockists, wholesalers, retailers, jobbers,

traders, agents, brokers, representatives, collaborators, of merchandising, marketing, managing,

renting, utilizing of electricity, steam, power, heat solar energy, wind energy, biomass energy,

geothermal energy, hydel energy, tidal and wave energy, and other conventional, non-conventional

and renewable energy sources, waste treatment plants of all kinds, and equipments thereof except

nuclear power generation including EPC contracting in lndia and outside lndia.

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
Cl N : l.l 4Ol 06 DL2O2OPI C.37 317 1

ReNew

Corporate Office
ReNew Hub. Con¡merclal Biock
Tel: +91 124 489 6670. Fax: r'9l

Registered Office

1 Zone 6, Golf Course Roa<j Dl F Crty Phase V, Gtrrtlgram 122OO9

124 4Bg 6699, Email: rnfo(òrenewpower rn Website: t' ^ i ' " '^ r" '¡

f*q\J

l3B, Ansal Chambers ll, Bhrkatr Car¡a Place Delh 110066, Tel: +91 11 4677 22AO,Fax: +9] jl 4lll 29BO
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Registrar of companies, Delhi

4th Floor, lFCl Tower 61, New Delhi, Delhi, lndia, 110019

Corporate Identity Number: U40106D12020PTC3731 71

SECTION 13(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013

Certificate of Registration of the Special Resolution Confirming Alteration of

Object Clause(s)

The shareholders of M/s RENEW VAYU POWER PRIVATE LIMITED having passed Special Resolution in the Annual/Extra

Ordinary General Meeting held on 13-08-2021 altered the provisions of its Memorandum of Association with respect to its
objects and complied with the Section 13(1)of the Companies Act, 2013.

I hereby certify that the said Special Resolution together with the copy of the Memorandum of Association as altered has this

day been registered.

Given under my hand at New Delhi this Eighteenth day of August Two thousand twenty-one.

OS MINISTRY
coRPoRAlE j:::-; ;'--- - :.
:AIRS (coW F,::¡faËi:fil
INDIA)

HimaniSharma

Registrar of Companies

RoC - Delhi

€ãÈrq q-qà

Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:

RENEW VAYU POWER PRIVATE LIMITED

138, Ansal Chambers- ll,, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi, South Delhi, Delhi'
lndia, 110066 {"J"j
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Office of the Registrar of Companies

4th Floor, IFCI Tower 61, New Delhi, Delhi, India, I10019

Certifïcate of Incorporation pursuant to change of name

[Pursuant to rule 29 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 20]41

Corporate Identif,rcation Number (CIN) : U40 I 06DL2020PT C37 3 17 |

I hereby certify that the name of the company has been changed from RENEW VAYU POWER PRIVATE LIMITED
to RENEW ENERGY MARKETS PRIVATE LIMITED with effect from the date of this certificate and that the

company is limited by shares.

Company was originally incorporated with the name RENEW VAYU POV/ER PRIVATE LIMITED.
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KAMNA SHARMA
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THE CONTPAI\MS ACT, 2013

IITEMORA.NDUI}I OI.' ASSOCIA T ION

OF

*RENEW ENERGY MARKETS PRIVATE LII\{ITED

*rI. Thc unrnc of thc Cornpauy is RENEWENERCY MARKETS PRI\/ATL LIMTED
I. The Registered Office of the Compauy rvill be sitmtetl in the STATE OF DELHI
II. The objects for rvhich the Cornpany is establishecl are:

A. THE IIUTIN OBJECTS TO BE PTIRSTTED BY THE COI\TPANIY ON TTS

INCORPORATION ARE:

l. To act as a Special prupose (SP\') createcl by ReNew Pou'er Private Liuritecl to
clevelop, execute, nunage ancl n¡u the q,i¡rcl or solar po\r¡er' ¡{eueratiou plant (Ploject) in the

State of Karlataka in accolclance rvith the Policy of the Goveruneut of Kat.tutaka relating
to production, supply and distribution of u'irrl ener€ry.

2 To catly otì the business activities of nranufacttrring, dishibution. generaliort.

transnission. snpervisions ancl control of all types of po\\'el either mechalical, hydraulic,
gas. rvind fanm and solal mcl to plovide consultancy. expeft seruices. aclvises, designrs,

&'avvings iu rclation to srrpervisio¡r alcl corrtrol of po'iver in Inclia and abroacl atrd to
rndeffake elìel gy relatecl proj ects.

3. To cany on ur luclia or elsen'here. the l¡usiness of generating, producing, retining,
lecciving, inrproving, buying, sclling, rcsellrrg, acqrriring. using, rnnsmittitrg.
accumulating, eurploying, dis[ibuting, developing, hutdlittg, supplyutg attd to act as

procluce/ptorvel'. agent. broker', representative, consultant, collaboratol, or othenvise to deal

fur. rurclertake, assist, encotuage and promote developmental. scientific, tecluical,
eugineering, lesearch activities associatecl u.ith the geueration. tra¡rsmissiou and dislribrttion
of porver rvlúch is delived from conventional/non conventio¡ral tnethods irtclttdittg ltydel.
thenual, trubi¡re. hydrogeu. fuel cell technology attcl u'ind enerpry'.

4. To plau, prontote aucl take rìp uecessaly developmental u,ork for the po\t'er sectol',

purchase po\\'er fi'om geuemting cornpanies and tmcle iu powel' in an optinnl manner,

furterstate, iufl astate, tnter-regiou ancl cross border.

5. To act as agent of publici pdvate sectol' euteryrises. fnancial instifirtious. banks. ceutral
govenìlneltt ancl state gover'ünents engaged ur planrúng aucl clevelopntettt ofpotver sector'.

**6. To catly orì ìrusincss of gcuerating. prodtrcing, proccssirtg, ncctlmrtlating, clistribrrtiltg,

transfenhrg, presewirtg, ruxing. supplying connactiug. ummtfacfluing as proclrtcer. itupot'ters,
expoÍers. buyers. sellers, asseurblels. hilers, repaircrs. clealers, distlibtrtors, stockists.

* Altered r"icle Special Resolutio¡r passed by the Meu¡bers of the Conrpauy at lhe Extra Ordirtary Genet'al Meetiug held
on l3ù Augrrst. 2021.
** htsertecl vide Special Resolution passed by the Menrbels ot'the Conrpauy at the Extla Orchnary Gerrral Meeting
held o¡r 13th Atrgnrst. 2021.
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r,r'holesalen, retailem, jobbers, traclers, ageuts. brokers, reptesentatives. collabotators, of
rurelchandising. uralketing, nmnagfurg. renturg, utilizing of electricity. steaul. power, lteat solat

euel€ry. rvrncl energy. brourass erìel'gy, geothenrnl energy, hydel ertergy. ticlal attl ttave
enel'Ely, nncl other coltve[tiourìI, nolì-conveutiolnl ancl renervnble etret'gy sottrces, \\¡ûste

tleatluelìt plants of all kintls. ancl equipurents thercof except ut¡clear power gettetatiott

inchrcling EPC co¡rtracting in Inclia and outsicle I¡ldia.

B. THE OBJECTS INC]IDENTAL OR ANCILLARY TO TIIE ATTAINilIENT OF THE
I\IÀIN OBJECTS ARE: .

5.

To oblai¡ apploval t¡f couceured autho¡ilies, whercvet reclttirecl. fi.rr cattyirrg ottl ttniu,
ancillaty or other olljects of the cont¡tany

To acquirc. purchase aud ruldefiake the u4lole ol' aily part of tlte bttsitess. assets allcl

liabilities of any persou carrying on alìy business, s'hich the conìpany is autltodsecl to
cany on. or possession of property suitable lbr the pru?ose of the tnain objects of tlte
Compouy.

To acquile either leaseholcl or fieehold any lancl, builcling. co¡ruuercial, inrlusnial,
resiclential tlrilcling, spaces or flats for nurning and uraragernent oltmding busiless of tlte
Company ancl for the purpose incidental and ancillary to such activities and to sell them or
sr¡blet thelt alxl to undertake aucl execute civil. utechalúcal. electricäl ¿utd ritluctttlal tl'orks
contracts ancl strtr conüacts.

To act as dealel' or âgerìt irr foreign exchange or 1o ¡rro'r'ide consultancy in the Í'ield of
foreign exchange lìtanâgeureut both in hrrlia ancl all'oacl subject to tlte approval of
applopriate autlìolities.
'lo apply fbr'. pruchase or othenvise, acqttile any Patelil, patelt rlght, copy'ig.ltt,

tradcurnrks. for:m¡lac. license. concessio¡rs. coufcning ary cxchtsivc or liuritecl rigltt to
Ìtse. or other infomratiou as to alìy invention rvltich may seeur capable of being used for
any of the ptu?oses of the comparìy or the acqrrisition of n'hich nny dilectly or inclilectly
to beltefit the coupany: ancl to nse, exercise, develop or Fant liceuses in respect of or
othenvise hu¡r to accorurt the property, rights, or infomration so acqttired,

Snbject to a¡lplicable provisiorrs of tlre Corn¡ranies Acl, 20ll including any stâtlttoly
modification ol' ¡'e-elìactulent theleof for the tinre being il force, to anralgatrtate n'itlt atty
other company or colupauies, aunlganìate auy othel' corìlpany or cornpanies, enter into
pzutnership or iuto auy alla[gerueuts for sharing of profits. ruliou of iuterests. co-

olterafion. joirrt verrhue. reci¡u'ocal corrcessit'llì. arttalgattntion. absoqltion. ot' otherlvise.
u'iù any pelsou, persons or colnpauy or courpauies canyirtg oll ol' engagecl in any

business or transactiou capable ol'being co¡rclucted so as to du'ectly or urclu'ectly beuefil
this Conrpany, cutel' into u'orkiug nnnrìgeùrcrìts of all kùrcis rvith cottrpauics, corporatiotrs.
finns. or pel'sons, ancl also to make ancl car:y into effect alrallgeulents ot recoustrrtction
rvilh respect to ulúou of iuterests or auralgauration either m uhole or in palt or any other
amngeutetrts u'ith any courpanies, corporatio¡rs, flu:m or persons rtxler any sclæute for
the u'hole or aûy part of the nncleÍakiug, propel'ty or liabilities of auy conìpany co¡tcemecl

in the scheme or othenvise ancl to gire or âccept by u'ay of consiclemtion for arty of the

acts or thiugs aforesaid or propefiy acqrrirecl, any shales. clebeufttrcs, secuities, policies,
ol'other like interests uncler any comprourise or an'angeurelìf, tlüìt tuay be a¡[eecl rtpott
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arìd to letaht ot' sell. utortgage. and deal u'ith any sharcs, clebentru'es. sectuities. policies.
or other like interests .

7 . To enter ùrto any anangeruelìt u'ith anv Govenunent or authodty u'ltetlter ntturicipal, local
or othcrlvisc 01' a¡ìy pcrsou. that uray scc¡lr conclttcivc to thc conrpatry's objccts or any of
thenr: aud to obtaur ûom ary such Govenunerrt or autlìodty any rights. privileges and
concessio¡s u'hich the colupaùy nny tlúûk it desimble to obtaut: ancl lo cany out exercise
and comply u,ith anysrrclì amangerlreut, rt$tts, prltleges and concesstous.

8. To plornote any orlìil colnpany (ies), LLPs. ol' any other body colporate courparies for
the prupose of acquiring ol takilg ovel all ol any of the property. ri¡llrts, antl liabilities of
the company ol f'or auy other pru?ose rvhich nny directly or indilectly beneftt tlte
coupany.

9. To pru'chase. hirc or othervise acqrile any movable or ilnmovable propeffy ancl any rights
or privile¡r,es u'hich the colrìpany may thinli rìecessary or conve¡úent for the putposes of its
business ancl irt particular auy land. builclings. caselnents. rnachinety. plzurt ancl stock-in-
trade.

10. To aclvance noney or give crcdil to any peßon or colnpany: to give grmantee or
rurrieuuuty tbr tlìe pâyuìent of urouey ol' the perf'omnnce of conh'acts or obligations by
auy person: to secure or unclertake ùr auy u'ay the repaynlent of ruoneys lent or aclvaucecl

to, or the liabilities incuned by any person subiect to the provisions ofthe Act.

ll. Subject to the provisiou of Compauies Act,2013 to bonorv or secule uloney in such
Iruìnner as the courpany nmy tlúuk fit or to urake repayurert of any debt, liability. petfonu
auy çoutracl euterccl ùlto or the issue of tleL¡eultues, petpelualr¿t oüretrvise, charged upou
all ot arry of the cornpany's propeÍy (both present and futru'e). includurg its uncalled
capitall and to ptuchase, lecleeul or pay offarty srtclt secr¡tities.

12. Subject to the provision of Compauies Act, 2013 to renllnerate any persoll for seryices
rcnrlered, or to be reudered, in placing or assisting to place o[ €îrarânteeiug tlrc placiug of
any of the sharcs in thc corupany's capital ol arìy dcbcutnres or othcr scctuities isstrccl by
the company.

13. To th'al. urake. accept. eudorse. disconnt, execute, ancl issne pronússoty uotes, bills or
exclmuge, bills of lacling, anrl other negotiable or transfelable htstnuuents.

14. To open and operate any type of bank accorurts with lhe Banks, fnancial institutions ancl

t¡btairr cretlit facilities rvith or rvithout sectuities ftl itsbtuiless.

15. To dispose of. to irnprove, uranage, develop, or exchan¡te the rurdettakurg. ploperty or
rights of the coupany or alìy paÍ thereof for such cortsicleration as the courpany lìtay
think fit.

16. To Ëlur antee the payrnent of urouey unsecruecl or sectu'ed or payable rurder or iu respect
of promrssory notes, boncls, clebenttues. del¡ertrue- stocks, conü'acts, trìolrgages, charges,
obligations, hrstrrunents ancl secruities of any company or of any antltority. sì.lpl'enre,

unrnicipal, local or othenvise or ol any persons u'hot¡tsoever rvhether inco4roratecl or uot
incorpomtecl aud to glnl'antee or become srueties for the pet'fonuance of aly contlacts or
obligatious as maybe necessary ancl the paylueDt of utouey on cliviclencls aud iuterest olr
au,v stock, shares or securities of arry colupalìy, corporation. fìnu or persotì irt auy case

and to give guamntees or secuities of both moveable or irmroveable properties s4rich
rnay be created by rvay of lien. pledge. h1'pothecatiou or luorlgage for any such persons,

firurs or courpanies as luay app€il propel or reasr.lral¡lc to lhe tlirectots iu rvhich sucl¡

Etulalìfee ol'secul'ilies tnay be collsidered rrot directly relatecl to the Cornparty's ltttsirtess.

to fiuther the objects of the Courpauy ol the interest of its shareholclers in any nuìruìer.
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20.

17. To aclopt such ureans of making knomr and advertising the busiltess of the contpany as

nny be expeclient.

18. To apply for, prol¡rote. ancl obtain an1' orcler, regulalion or othel anthodzation or
cnacüncnt, u'hich rnay dircctly or inclilcctly bcnefit the cottrpauy.

To procruc lecopritiou of lhe compauf in arty corurtry or placc orttsicle Ittclia.

To issne or allot fully or partly paicl shares in the capital or the courpauv iu payrreut or
pail payluent of any ruovable or iuuuovable property purchased ot' othet'tr,ise acquilecl by
the conrpany oL arl selices reuclelecl to the collrpalìy.

21. To take ntortgages. liens, aucl chalges to secule paynent of the pruchase price. or any
turpaicl balatrce of the purchase price, of any part of dre compatry's p!'opefiy of any kincl
sold lly the corrpany, ol arìy rìrcuìey dtte to the cotììpany fi'ottt bttyer.

22. To geuerate electlicity rìecessal'y for the puposes of the uraiu brsiness of tlte cortryarty.

23. Subject to the pl'ovision of the Conpauies Act. 2013 to pay oìrt of the fiulcls of the
colììparìy all or any expenses rvhich the courpany ma1' larvñllly pay for serices renclered

fbr f'onuation ancl rcgistratrou of the colupany ancl fol proluotion of any other coutpauy by
it subject to the provisions of the Act.

24. To insrue arry of the propenies, unclertakirìg, contracts. risk or obligatiorrs of tlte courpany

in any marurer u'hatsoever.

25. To rcfer all questions, clisputes or cliffereuce arising benveen tlte cou4rauy ancl any otlter
person (other than a clilector of the Company) itt connection witlt or in respect of any
mattcl lclating to thc brsiucss or affai¡s of thc courpany to arbih'atiorr iu such rnarurcr atrcl

tupou such tenììs as the conrpany aucl such other persou nmy tntrtually agrce upolì ill each

case ancl such reference to ailrifiation rnay be m accot'clance u'ith the provisions of the

AÏbiüation Act. 1940 (10 of 1940)ancl the Rules of the üttemational ('hanrber of
Couuuerce relating to ar{¡itration, ancl to ùrstitrrte le¡lal proceedings or clefeucl any
proceedings and to appoilt aclvocates. Consr¡llartts or Aclvisors in tlús behalf.

26. To enter into tìegotiâtiolì or collaboration, teclulical or othenvise rvitlt ârìy person or
Govenunent for obtaining auy Etl'ânt, license or on oilrer tenus, tbnlntlae and other rights
a¡ld beuelils, arrl to obtaiu techrûcal i¡rfonrntioll. k¡lorv-lxrrl aud experr advice for tlte
productiorr, ¡runutàctru'e and ex¡rort or sale of all ty¡res of goocls u4lich the Corrt¡rauy is

ar¡thodsed to procluce or to deal in.

27.To create any depreciation fi.urcl. resele. reselve ñucl, sirúi¡tg ñutcl or alìy special or
othel lìmcl u'hether f'or repayrnent ol' redeemable pret'erence shares, redemption of
clcbcutrues or dcbentrue-stock, tbr cliviclcncls, for eqrralizing cLviclcrtcls. tbr rcpairing,
improving. exterrcliug aucl urahtairúng any part of the pl'operty of tlte Cottpatty.

28. To accunrulate capital for any of the business of the Corupany aud to appropriate the

Courpany's assets for specific pru'poses.

29. To subscribe, underl'rite. acquile and sell any shares, stocks. bortds. mortgages,
oLrligatiorrs at¡cl secruities of auy kiucl issued or tuarauteed by any coruparry (body

col¡ot'ate or undertaki¡rg) carrviug business altogethel differcttt or sintilar or attalogous lo
the busùress of the Courpany ancl *'hosesoever or canying ou lrttsiltess and sltares, stocks,
lÌlofigage obligations and other securities issuecl and grmranteecl by any govenune¡rt. other
anthority.

30. Srrbject to thc provisions of the Act, or othcr c¡ìact¡rìc¡ìt in folcc to hrclcuuriS and kecp
indeuurified ulembels. ofhcen. clirectors. agents anri sen'ants of tlte Coutpatty agaitst
proceeclings, costs, daurages, clairns and rlemancls in respect ol anything dorte or olclerecl

to be done by them l'o[ ancl m the intercsl of the corupany aucl lbr any loss. claurage. or

4
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31.

luúsfofltuìe u'hatever and u'hich shall lnppen ir executio¡l of the cluties of theil office or irl
relation thereto.

To pay all costs, charges ancl expenses of aucl i¡rciclental to the promotion, incorporatiott
and rcgisüation of thc Conrpany and chargcs i¡r corurcction thcrervilh ancl to rcrntuleratc
(by cash or otber assets or by allotnrent of ñllly or pafily paicl-up shares. by call or optiott
on sha¡es, debentrues. clebentue $ock or secruities of this or any other sttch Cotnpany or

in any other lnanner u4¡ether out of the Cornpatty's caprtal or protit or othnvise) any

pcrsouipcrsons or 0 conp{ury for scrviccs rcnclcrcd or to bc rcudcrccl h thc cottdnct of thc
nuin business of the Contpany.

To pay for ple-iucorporation expeuses of the Conrpauy and to lake-over and lnnor all
conunitnrcnts ancl agrcenrents made by any or all of the prornotex (u'hether srtbscritrers or
Directols) of this Corupany rvith the express rurderstaltcliug that it u'ill l¡e taken over by
the Conr¡rany on irrcorloration ancl 1o pay for all preliurinary project anrl ple-ittcoqrotntiott
expenses ancl take over all adlances paid by the promoten related to the incotporation or

to any proutoter''s aE$ee¡uents urentiorrcd hereh beforc or to tlte ploposed brsiness of tlte
Company.

Strbject to thc provisions of the Cornpanies Act, 2Ol3 irtcluding aûy stanltoly
modification or le-enactlllent lhereof for tlte time being in force, to distdbute aunng tlte
meurbers in s¡æcie arìy propefiy of the Conpany, ol any proceeds of sale or clisposal of
any propefiy of the Colnpany. in the event of its rvindhg up but so that no clisnibntion
auroruttiug to a rechrctio¡r of capilal be rnacle except rvith sanction (if alry) for the liure

being requu'ed by law.

34. To ruldertake and execute any trust. the ruclertakiug of which lmy seelil lo the Corupany
desirable. either ganútonsly or othenvise. to vest any real or personal propeÍy, ripúrts or
interesrs acquiretl by ol belorrgiug to the Courpauy itt auy petstlu or colttpauy on beltalf or
for the belrefit of the Conrpany and l'ith or r¡'ithorrt any declarerl lnlst h favotu' of the

Company to give and accept gifts. to crcate trusts for the rvelfare of elployees, urembers.

clirectors anrVor theil clependents, heim aud children and for any deseruing object and for
other prsons.

35. To do all or auy of the br¡siness a¡rd all such other thiugs as are inciclcntal or tuay be

thought couducive to the attaiunent of the main objects or auy of thetn iu any part of the

rvorld aucl eithel as priucipals. ageuts, consuhants, coutmctors, hustees or othent'ise artd

by or th'oupút ln$lees, ageuts, corsultmts or othenvise and either alone ot' in cottjuuctiott
widr others.

36. Subject to the provisio¡rs of the Act, the Company sllall have po\\¡er to bouor¡' alty slrur or'

suurs of ntoney for the prlpose of the CoupÍury on such tenus ancl cortditions ancl frotn
snch pemon ol persons, fir:rc, bank ol auv finaucial, i¡rchrstrial, ittstnttiotls ol' auy

Boveuxrreut ol seuú-govenulleul corpr.n.aliou as the Cotrrparly ¡uay tlduk ftt.

The liability of the rnenrber'(s) is limitecl and this liability is liuútetl to the autouut rurpaicl. if
any, oll the sltares ltelcl by thenr

The Authorised Slmre Capital of the Compauy is Rs. I 1,00.00,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crores

Orrly) divitled iuto 1,10,00,000 (Orte Ctore Ten Lakh only) Equity Sha¡es of Rs. 10/-

32.

33

I\¡

#v.

(Rupees Ten ouly) each.

* Altered vide Ordina¡y Resolutio¡t passecl by the Menbers of the Conpany at

lrcld on l-ìù Augrrst,202l.

'i(.w
tlrc Extra dr¿inry General Meeting
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\¡. We, the several persolìs,wlroselìâr¡les urd acldresses are subsctibecl, are desirous of being
fomlecl urto a conpany in pusuarce of tlús meuoranduut of associatioll, and rve

rcspcctively aptcc to takc thc urunber of shares iu thc capital of thc comparìY sct rigainst otrr

respective nÍunes:

Da¡ed this l2ù Day of Noveruber, 2020
Place: Delhi

Kn/
6

S.

No
Name. Acldless aud Descriptiou
ancl occupation of Snbscribels

Nrunber
ofshares
taken

Siplrattue
sof
subscribe
TS

Narne. Aclclrcss & description
of u'itness

I
Name: ReNeu' Porver h'ivate
Liruited
Acldress: l-38. A¡lsal ('halnbers
tr. Bhikaji Cama Place-Delhi-
r 10066.
Occupatiou: Selice.
Srrbscribed Tlu'ouglt: Ashish
Jain R./o: FIatNo 203.

Bhapl'anti Aparnnert, Flat No
20 3, Bha¡nvanti Apartrnent,
Gurgaon

9.999
SÛ-

€o
9Ê

E ¡n Ë
AãRE

Ë Êlí? i å sç) ã\g-o >oX ÉÉZ lÊtr¡(.Y¡(!d.CçH(l) > tr{ d }.8 l* ,

çOEE€ã5:
Fl âHU3 or*
.:I :--o{ H ñ g lJ
Ø - .a =^ é,'ó

g.€'E EÆ>à&
d
d

,,
Nuue: Balmm lvfehta. Acldless:
ilat-802. Sanprat Tou'cr, BÀI
Hotel. Graucl Bhaprvati.
Bodakclev, Ahnteclabad-
-180054, Gr¡arat. (As a tnuuuee
of ReNeu' Porver Plivate
Lùnitecl)

I
s(V-

Total Shales Takerr 10.000
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6ù |rnexuae - j

tHE COTIIPANIES ACt 20lJ

COilIPANY LII\TITED BY SHARIS

ARTICLES OF ASSOCLA,TION

OF

*RENEW ENERGY I\IARKETS PRIVATE LII\TITED

L lnlerprcîalìon
* l) hl these re.qulatiorx --

(a) "the Act" nleans the Companies Act, 20 l-1,

(b) "tlìe seal" rneans the conuuou seal of the colnpany.
(c) "the Company" nreans RENEW ENERGY lvfARK-ETS PRI\¡ATE LIMITED.

(cl) The Corupany is a Plivate Conrpany $'ithirì the meanfurg of Section 2(68) of the Coupauies
Act. 2013 a¡rcl accorclingly:-

(i) rcstricts the riglrt to fi'ansfer its shares:
(ii) except in case of Oue Person Conrpauy. lilnits the uuuber of its utentbers to tu'o htrnch'ecl:

Proviclecl that rvhere trr¡o or more persons hokl one or lllore slnres iu a colnpany jointly. tltey
shall. for the pruposes of this clar¡se, be u'eated as a siugle ureurber.

Plovicled fruther that: -
(A) Persons u'ln are irr the employ¡ueut of the conpauy: attd
(ts) Pasons $'ho, havurg beeu t'onuerly m the euployneut of the conrpany. \\'ele tnentbet's

of the courpauy l'hilc in that cnrplol'rnent nucl havc contimrcd to bc ttrcmbers aftcr tltc
enryloyrnent ceasecl, Shall not be fuchrded in the uunrber of tnembers: ancl

(iii) prohibits any invitation to tlìe public to subscribe for any secruities of the corupany:
2) Unless the coilext othenvise leqniles. wolcls or expressiots contained in these rcgßtlatious

shall bear lhe same rrreanilg as in the Act or any stanrtoly uroclificatiott theleof in force at the

date at rvhich these legulatiorx l¡ecoure bindùtg otr tlte couparty.

n. Shure cupltal wttl vurlaflon ofrlghls

¡\rticles, the sharcs in the capital of tlte
t'ho mav issue. allot or othenvise clispose

such proportiou aud ou srrch tertus aud

such tir¡re as fhey ruay ftorn tirne to tinte

2. i) [vcry pcrson l'hosc naurc is entcrccl as a ntcr¡tbcr i¡t tltc rcgistcr of urcrubcrs shall be

entitlecl to rcceive u'ithùr tu'o uronths after hrcotpomtiou" in case of subscribets to the

ruteurorauchun or afler allotment or rvithin one ¡nonth after the application for tlte rcgistmtion of
trausfet' or tramurission or rvithur snch other periocl âs tlle colìditio¡ts of issue shall be proviclecl,

(a) One cemificate for all lús shares withort paynìelìt of any charges: ot'

i Altered vide special Resolution passed by the Mernbers of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held

on 13th August, 2021.

ry

l. Subject to the provisions of the Act ancl lltese
conlpany shall be turder the coutlol of the Directot's
of the sallle or auy of theur 1o srtch persous. itr
conclitions a¡rd either at a preruitutì or at llar and at
tlúnk fit.

Ys,
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(b) Several certilìcates. each lbr olte ol' ruole of lús sltares. upoll payureut of t\\'euty ntpees fot

each certificate after the fimt.
(ii) Everl'certificate shall be under the seal aucl shall specify the sh¿u'es to u{úch it relates ancl

the aulorurt paitl-up thereou.
(iii) In respect of auy share or shares held jointly by sevelal persorìs. tlte coutpany shall rtot be

bound to issue unle tlmr oue certificate. and clelivery of a certilicate for a slìare to otte of
severaljoiut holdeLs shall be sufficieul delivery to all st¡ch holders

3. (i) lf any share ceriilicafe be s'ollr orrt. defaced. nlrtilafed ol ionì or if there be no ñtfilter'
space ou the back foretrclorsenrent oÌtlansfel. theu upon productiou auil srurencler tltereof to
the courpany. a lìe\\' cerlihcate nny be issuetl iu lieu tltereof. aucl if auy certificate is lost or
<lcstrovccl theu upon proof thcrcol'to thc satisfaction of the corupauy ancl o¡r cxccutiolr of sttch

inclenuúty as the courpauy cleeur adequate, a neu' certihcate in lieu thereof shall be given. Evety
cellificate uuclel this Article shall be issuetl on paylìreüt of tu,euty ntpees for each certiltcate.

(ii) The provisions of Articlcs (2) ancl (3) shall uurtntis nnrtnutlis apply to dcbcntru'cs of tltc
company.

4. Except as requilecl by lau'. no persou shall be reco¡ttizecl by the conrpany as holcling any
share upon auy tnrst, a¡xl ttre col¡ìpalìy shall r¡ot be borurcl by. or be corupellecl iu any way to

reco¡Ðize (even u'hen having uotice thereof¡ any equitable, contingent. fuhue or pafiial ilterest
in auy share, or auy intelest in any fiactioual part of a slnre, or (except ottly as by these

regtilatiorrs or by lau'othcrrvise provitled) aly othet rights il respccl o[ atry shate exce¡rl att

absohrte rìght to the errtirely thereof ilr flte registet'ed holrler.

5. (i)The colupany may exercise the pou'ers of paying couutrissious coufellecl by sub-sectiort
(6) of sectio¡ì 40, proviclecl that the rate per ceut. or the auror¡ut of the cotrurússiott paicl or

ageed to be paid shall be disclosed in the ruaulel requilecl by that section aud ntles uracle there
rlrìder.
(ir) lhe rate ot'autotutt of the conurussion shall not exceecl tlìe rate or anìoì.I¡rt plescltbecl ur

ltrlcs rnade uudcr srtb-sectiorr (6) of section 40.
(iii) Tle colrunission nny be satisFrecl by the payrnent of cash or the allouuelt of fully ol'pal'tly
paicl shares or prìrtly in the one rvay and partly iu the otlter.

6. (i) If at any tinre the slnle capital is diviclecl ilto different classes of shat'es. the lights
attachecl to auy class (u¡rless otheru'ise proviclecl by the tenns of issue of tlte shat'es of that class)

ntay, subject to the provisions of sectioll 48, ancl u'hether or not the colìrpany is being \\¡otuld
rup, be varietl *,ith the L:ousellr iu w,ritiug of the hultlers oI thee-lbtuths of the isstted sltares of
that class. ol u'ith dìe sânctiolì of a special resohrtiorr passecl at â separåte rneeting of the holclers

of the slnres of that class.
(ii) To every such separate nteeting. the provisious of these regulations relatiug to geueml

ureetiu¡ls shall nn¡latis nrutanclis apply. but so that tlte necessary qtlortuu shall be al least hvo
persons holcling at least oue-tlúrcl of tlrc issuecl shares of tlte class iu questlon.

7 . The ri¡*rls coulèned upou the holcleLs ot' tlre shales of any class issuecl rvillt pref'ened or
othcr rip{rts shall uot. unlcss othcr*.isc exprcssly providcd by the tcmn of issue of tltc sharcs of
tlmt class. be deemecl to be variecl by the creatiou or issue of fiuthet' shal'es raukirtg pad passrt

therervith.
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9.

8. Subject to the provisions of section 55. any preference shares nuy, t'ith the sanction of a¡r

orclinary resolutron, be issued on such terïß as detennined tly tlte board provicled tlìat tlìey ale
to be recleeurecl ou such teuls aucl in st¡ch nla¡urer as the coutpauy before the issrte of the shares

or as pel' the provisions of article I I nray. by special resoltttiou. deteunine.

Lien
(i) The cornpaûy slnll have a fust and pal'allìoulìt liet-
a) ox cvety slnre (uot beilg, a fully paid share)- for all luotries (rt'hetltet pteserttly

payable or nof) callecl. or payable at a fixed tinre. in respect of that share: arlrt

b) on all shares (not bemg ftllly paicl shares) standing registerccl fur the natne of a

surgle pet'son, for all nrodes preseutly payable by ltitu or his estate to the coutpauy:
Proviclcd tlnt thc Doard dircctors nn.y at any tinrc <lcclarc auy share to bc s'hollv or in
part exerrìpt fr'om dre provisiorx of tltis clause,
(ii) fte corupany's lierr. if any. orì a share shall extencl to all diviclencls payable and

bon¡ses declarecl fiorn tinre to tine in respect of srtclt shares.

The company lnay sell. ùr snch rnarner as lhe Boarcl thinl$ fit. auy slnres on u'hiclt the
company lns a lien:
Ploviclecl that no sale shall be made-

a) u¡úess a sr¡m in req)ect of u'hich the lieu exists is preserttly payable: or
b) until the ex¡liration of fouteen clays after a nolice iu rvriting stating and

clenrancling payntent of such part of the aurourt in rcspect of rvhich tlte lieu exists
as is preseutly prayaLrle, has becu giveu to the tegistetetl holdel for thc lilre beiug
of the share or the ¡rerson e¡ìtitled therefoby reasott of his death or insolvettcy.

ll. (i) To give effect to any such sale. the Boarcl uny autholise sonre pelso¡r to trallsfer tlte
shares sold to the ptuchaser thereof.

(ü) The pruchaser slmll be registeled as the hokler of the shares cornprisecl in aly suclt
transfel.

(üi)'l'he ptuclnser shall not be borurd to see to tlìe appllcâtion of tìre pruchase rnoney. rìor
shnll his title to thc shares be affcctcd by aly incgrlarity or invaliclity irt thc proceeclings iu
reference to the sale.

12 (i) Tlre ploceecls of the sale shall be receivecl by the corupany anct applieil in payuteut of
such part of the antouut irt rcspect of s'hich the lieu exists as is preseully payable.

(ü) The residue, if any. shall. mb.ject to a like lien for sruìls lìot presently payable as

exisled upon the shares l¡efore the sale, be paicl to the penon entitlecl lo the slìares at the clate of
the sale.

Calls on shares

13. (i) The Boartl uray, tìoru time to ti-trre, urake calls upon tlte rnentbers in respect of auy

monies unpaid on their shares (rvhether ou accoruìt of the nouúual valtte of the slures or by u'ay
of preruituu) aud not by the contlitious of allotnre¡lt thereof uracle payable at hrecl tirues:

Plovidecl that no call slnll exceed one-tbruth ol' tlte routittal value of the share or be

payable at lcss than one ¡uonth û'orn the clate fixecl for the poyurcrìt of the last precccling
call.

l0



(ü) Each uretrber shall. subject to receiviug at least foruteen clays'notice speciffing tlte
tulre ol'tiûres aud place of payntelìt, pay to the couryany, at the liure or luues alìd place so

specified. the anroturt callecl ou lús shares.

(üi) A call nmy be revokecl or postpoued at the disclelion of the Boartl.

14. A sa[[ shall be cleeruetl to lnve beeu ur¡tle at the tilue wheu the resolutiou of tlte Boattl
authorizing the call u'as passecl aurl ruay be reqrúred to be paid by instalhrtents.

15. The joint holclers of a slnrc shall be jointly ancl sevelally liable to pay all calls il r€spect

thereol'.

16. (i) If a suur callecl h respect of a sharc is not paid before or ort tlte day appointecl for
paylneut thereof, fhe persou tiom u'honr the sruu is due shall pay interest thereon û'om the day
appointccl for paynrcnt thcrcof to thc time of actual pay[ìclìl at tcn pcr ccut, pcr arunuu or at

such lon'er rate, if auy. as ilre Boarcl ntay detenuirte.
(ii) The Board shall be at liberty to u'aive payrneut of auy such iuterest u'holly or ut part.

17. (i) Âny srrm u'hich by thc temrs of issuc of n sharc bccorucs paynblc olr allotment or ot

any fixecl clate, n,hethel oll accouut of the noniual vahle of the share or by u'ay of
preurinnl shall, for the pruposes of these re¡fnlations, be tleemed to be a call duly
ruade and payable on tlìe clate ou which by the tenns of issue such suut becontes
payable.

(ii) Il case of non-payment of snch srun, all the relevant provisiots of these tegulations
as to pay¡ue¡rt of interest and expemes, forÈittue ol otheru'ise slnll appty as if such
stuu harl becourc payable by virtue of a call duly rrrule aucl ut¡tiftetl.

The Boarl-
ruray, if it thilrks fit. receive froru alry menrber rvilling to advauce the same, all or any
palt of the monies rurcallecl aucl nrpaid upon any slmres held by him. artd
rulnn all ol' auy ol the rno¡úes so advancecl. may (rutil the same tvould. but for such

aclvance, become preseutly payable) pay interest at suclt rate not exceecling, rurless the
cotnpany ur general meetng shall otherrvise clircct, ttrelve per cent. per aulturì. as nìay
bc a¡lcecl upou bct"vecn thc Boarci mld thc urc¡nbcr pnying thc sruu in nclvancc.

Transfer of shares

(i) The i¡stnunent of tmnsfel of any slnre in the courpary shall be executed by or on
behalf of both the tmnsferor and transferee.
(ii) The transfelor shall læ deemecl to rcmair a holder of the slnre rutil tlìe naure of
the transfq'ee is enterecl iu the rcgister of meurt'rers in lespect thet'eofì

18,

a)

b)

19,

20, The Board uny. sublect to tlìe lipCtt of appeal confetrecl by sectron 58

re¡,ister--
a) tlre lransfel of a share. nof beirrg a firlly ¡raid sltare. to a persorì of u'hollt

appÍoYe: or
any tmnsfer of slmres on u4rich the conrpany has a lieu.

The Boalcl umy decline to lecogtise any instnuuent of tmtsfer ttnless-
the inshrunent of nansfer is in the fomr as prescribed in nlles uracle under sub-section
(l) ofsectron 56:

clecline to

tlrey rlo rrot

b)

a)
27.

f*þ\# g)')



@

the instnuneut of transfer is acconrpanied b1' the certificate of lhe shates to u'hich it
relates. ancl such otller evicleuce as the tsoalcl mav reasonably tequue 1o sltott'tlìe riglìt
of the trausfelor to ¡nake the translèr': aucl

the irstnuuenl of Ialrfel' is iu tespect of only otte class of shares.

Ou giviug rìot less Ìhau seven days plevious notice h accotdance u'itlt sectiolt 9l an<l

rrrles rlrade thele urxler, the registrntio¡r of ü'ansfels uray be suspelclecl ât suchtitues antl
for such periods as the Board nmy fr'ont tiute 1o tirue detenuine:
Providecl that such registration shall not be suspencled for more than thirty clays at any

one tilrc clr fot trnrle tirau forly-five clays iu the agEeg,ate itt atty year'.

Trunsmissìott of shares

(i) On the death of a nleml¡er. the suvivor or stuvivors s,ltete the utetuber u'as a joint
holcler, ancl his nomfuree or norninees ol legal representatives u'here he tt'as a sole

holcler, shall lrc tlìe only persons recogrusecl by the conìpaily as hat"tng any title to his

iulcrcst in thc shnrcs.

(ii) Nothilg in clause (i) shall rclease the estate of a deceasecl joittt holcler û'out any
liability in respect of auy slnre rvhich had been jourtly helcl by ltitu rvith othel petsotts.

(i) Atry person beconting entitlecl to a shale in conseqnence of the cleath or insolveucy

of a ¡neurbel' uury, rpon such eviclence being prochrcecl as tnay from time to tilne
properly be requilecl by the Boar<l aucl subject as hereinafter proviclecl. elect, either'-

a) lo be registeted hiurself as ltoltler of tlte share: or
b) to rnake strch transfer of the share as the deceasecl or insolvertt uretttber cotlld lnve

ntacle.
(ii) The Boarcl slnll, in either case, lnve the sarne right to decline or susper<l

reg,istratiou as it u'or¡kl have had, if the rlcceasecl or iusolveul ltteutl-¡er hatl tralrsfened
the share before lris death ot' ittsolvency.

(i) if the person so beconún¡r entitled shall elect lo be registered as holder of the share

hiuself, lte shall cleliver ol seucl to the couipany a notice ur writing signed by hiur
stating that he so elects.
(ii) If the persolì aforesaid shall elect to tlansfer the slnre. he slnll testiff his electiort

by execntiug a transf-el of the share.

(iir) 
^lt 

the lùuitations, restrictions ancl provisioos of these repíulations relating to tlte
riglrt to hausfel alld the registmtiou of transfers of shares shall be applicable 10 any

such notice or tlansfer as aforesaid as if the death or hsolvency of tlte ltrcnùer ltad not
occuue<l and the notice or n'ansfer wele a nansfer sipnecl by that rnernbet.

26. A person becouúng entitlecl to a share by reasou of the cleath ol insolvencv of tlte ltolder
shall be entitled to the same diviclencls and other aclvantages to rvhicb he u'ould be

errtitled if he n,ere the registeretl holder of the share. excepl that lte slnll tot, befote
being registered as a nrenrber ìn respect of the share. be entitled itt respect of it to
exercise any right confelrecl by membership il relation to ureetings of tlte conqlatry:

PLovicled thal the Boarcl may, at arìy tinre, give nolice rcqruling auy sttch percon to elect

either to be registerecl himself or to fiausfer the sharc, a¡rd if the notice is not complied
sith rvithin ninety days. the Roarcl nray thereafter u'i¡hhold pay¡ìteltt of all rlividelrds.
bournes or other nlonies payable in respect of the sltare, until fhe rcqnircruents of the

ruotice have been contpliecl *'ith.

b)

c)

22.

23.

24,

25.
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27.

28.

29.

30,

31.

32.

â)

b)

Forþiture of shares

If a rnenrber lhils to pay any call. or irìstallnent of a call. orì lhe clay appointecl for'

payulent tlrereof. the Board uny. at any tilrÌe theleafier druiug suclt tuue as auy pan of
the call or illstalhuerrt reurails ulpaid, serve â rrotice olì hiru rcqttiriug paytnent of so

ruurch of the call or irstalhnellt as is urpaicl togetlter rvitlt any intercst uùich urav lnve
accn¡ed.

The notice aforesaid shall-
lìante a fiuther clay (not being earliel tlnu the expiry of fout'teen clays fi'ottt the date of
seruice of the notice) ou or before n{rich the paylnent requirecl by tlte uotice is to be

ruacle: ancl

State ürat. in the event of uon-payurent ou or befole the clay so uaurecl. tlte slmres ùl
respect of u,'hich the call was nade shall be liable to be forfeitecl.

If the lcqrrircmcnts of any such ¡roticc as aforcsaicl olc not compliccl lrith, any sharc i¡t
respect of u'hich the notice has treen given uray, at alìy tinte tltercafter. before tlte
payluent reqní'ed by the notice has been macle, be tbdeited by a resolution of the Boatcl
to thât effect.

(i) A forfeited share may be solcl or othenvise disposecl of ort stch temrs artcl in snclt
ltlaluler as the Boafd thhìks fit.
(ii) At-any rine before a sale ol clisposal as afbresaid, the Board uray cancel the forleitue
on such tenrìs âs it thi¡rks fit.

(i) A pelsorr rvhose shares have beeu forfeitecl shall cease to be a ureurber inrespect oftlte
forfeited shares, but shall. uotwitlìstall(lilg the forfeitue, retuain liable to pay lo the

contpâlly all uro¡ties tvhich. at the clate of forfeifirre. \r'ere presently ¡rayable by hittr to tlre
courparty in respect of the shares.

(ü) Ttre liability of snch petsou slmll cease if ancl u'heu the contpany slmll lnve rcceivecl
payurcnt in ñlll of all nrch uronies irr respect of the shares,

(i) A duly verifietl declaration in u'r iting that the cleclarant is a clilector. tlte ntanager or the

secrelary, of the conrpany. zurcl that a share ur the company has been chly t-ortèited ot a

dntc stated in the cleclaration. shnll bc Co¡rchrsive cviclcuce of the facts thcrcin stotcd as

agairst all persous claiming to be entiilect to the slmre.

(ü) The cotrpany nray receive the consideralion, ifany. giveu for the share ofany sale or
ctrsposal lhereof aucl uray execnte a [ansfel of the share iu favour of tlte persotì to wlÌolu
the share is soltl or clisposed of.
(üi) The hansferee shall thereupou be registeLecl as tlte holcler of tlte slmre.

(iv) Tlie üansferee shall not be borulcl to see to the applicatiou of the purchase ntoney, if
auy. uor slmll his title tr-¡ the share be affcctecl by arry irregulatity ur iuvalitlity il the

proceeclings in leference to the forfeitrue. sale ol clisposal of the share

The provisions of these regrilations as to forfeitue shall apply ùt the case of tron-payttettt
of any sruu wlúch, by the tentu of issue of a share, l¡ecoures payable at a ftxecl tiltte.
rvlrether on accolnt of the nollrinal vahre of dle slmle or by u'ay of ¡rretttitutt. as if tlte salle
had been payable by virtue of a call chrly macle and notifiecl.

33,
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34.

35.

,llte¡ati ott ot' capito I

The coutpauy uray. lìorn tiure to time. by orclinary resolution increase the shat'e capital by
such sr¡nl 1o be divided into shales of srrch âlìrorurt. as may be specified in the resolution.

Subject to the plovisions of sectiou 61. dre coulpany uray. by or'dinary lesolrttiotr.-
a) consolidate ancl clivicle all or any of its shar e capital into shares of larget' anroruìt tltau its

existing shares:

b) couverl all or arry of ils frrlly paid-rrp shâres ilto slock. alrtl lecoltvert thal stock illo
firlly paid-rrp shares of any denoutiltation:
sub-divicle its existing shales or any of thenr iuto shares of slnaller âmoultt thall is fixecl
by the menrorauchuu:
cancel anv slrarès s1úch. at the tlate of the passing of the lesohttion. have not been

taken or ageeil to be laken by any persoù.

36. Vúhere shRres are conYerled utto stock-
a) thc hoklcrs of stock nray transfcr thc sanrc or alìy part thcrcof in thc samc lìtarlnct ns,

arrl sulrject to the sarue teÊlllatious undelrvhich, the shares frour rvhich the stock arose

nriglrt betbre the conversion lnve l¡eeu tlansfened. or as neal thereto as cilcturtstances
adnrit:
Prot'ided tlmt the Boar<l uray, froru lirne to tinre. frr tlte trúui¡uttnt aurotl¡tt of stock

traltsferable, so, lìo\\'evel'. that such üùìirmuu shall lot exceed the ltontinal anìotutt of
the shares fiour rvlúch the stock arose.

b) the lrolders of slock shall. ascordilg to lhe aurorurt of slock held by thettt. have the saute

liglrts. privileees aud aclva¡rtages as re¡talcls diviclencls. voti¡lg at tneetirtgs of tlte
coutpany. ancl other luattel's, as if they held the shares û'om u'hich the stock arose: lrlt
Iro such privilege or advantage (except pafiicipatiorì ilr the clivicleucls au<l profits of the

conlpäny alrcl ilr lhe assels ol u,irrtling u¡l) shall be cotrletred by att atuottut of stock
u{lich rvoulrl not. if existilrg irr sharcs. have collfened that privilege or advatttage.

c) Such of the reprlations of the conrpany as are applicable to paid-rqr shares shall apply
to stock ancl the rvorcls "slnre" Alìcl "slìaleholcler" in those re¡$tlations shall inchrde
"stock" a¡rcl "stock-holdcr" rcspcclivcly.

37. The courpany nmy. by special rcsolution, rechrce iu any lìrâluìel'aucl u'ith. ancl stbject
to, any urcrdent authonsed and consent reqttù'ed lry lar',-

a) its share capital:
b) any ca¡rital recleurption reselve accoruìt: or
c) any slmre prcuúruu accorurt.

Cop l1 al i s ar io n of Profit s

(i) The courpany in geneml ureetùrg uìay. üpou tlte recouuuendation of tlte Board.
resr.llve-
that it is desilable to capitalise any part of the arlrou¡rf fix the firtte lreittg startditt¡r to tlte
credit of any of the courpuy's reselve accoruìts, or to the creclit of the profit arxl loss
account. or othemise available fo¡ distribntiou: ancl

that such surube accorcliugly set free for clistribution ûr the marurer specitìed i¡t'clause
(ii) arnongst tlre luenrbets u'ho rvorrld lrave been elltitlerl fhereto. if distnlntterl by u'ay
of dividencl aud irr the saure llroportiorrs.

c)

d)

38.

a)

b)
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(ii) The suu atblesaicl shall not be paicl in cash but shall be appliecl. sttbject to the provisiort
contaurecl in clarse (iii). either ur or torvatcls-
A. payiug trp at¡y aulol¡llts lbr the tiure being turpaicl ou auy shares helcl by sttch ¡uetttbels

respectively:
B. paying up in firll. urissuecl slmres of the courpany to læ allottecl ancl distributecl. creclitecl

as fully paitl-up, to aud anrongst such rueurbers iu the ptoportiots aforesaicl.

C. partly in the u'ay specifiecl in sutr-clarse (a) ancl parlly iu that specifrecl in srtb<larse
(b):

D. secruilies preuriuur accorurt ancl a capital redeuptiou resewe accotuìt ntay, fcrr the

prupescs of tlús regrúatiou, bc a¡lplied iu thc payirrg up of tutissttetl shates to l.¡c issttetl
to nrernbers of the cornllany ns firlly ¡laid bontts sltales:

E. The Board shall give effect ¡o the resolution passecl by the collpauy iu pursuance of
this re.qr¡lation-

39, (i) Wlteuever such a resolutiou as aforesaicl shall have been passed. the Boarcl slnll-
a) luake all appropriatiorn and applications of the uncliviclecl profits resolvecl to be

capitalized thereby. ancl all allotureuts ancl issues of fitlly paicl sltarcs if any: aud

lr) gencrnlly do all acts mrcl things leçrilccl to givc cffcct thercto.

(ii) The Board shall lnve porver-
to make such provisiors, by the issue of fiactioual certificates ot'by paynent itt cash or
otherrvise as it thiuks fìt, for tl¡e case of shares becouring dist¡ibutable il fi'actiorrs: a¡rd

to authodse any persou to elìter. on behalf of all the ureurbers entitled thereto. iuto an

a¡teement rvith the couìpany providùrg for the allohueut to theur respectively, creilited
as fully paitl-trp, of auy furlher shares tt¡ rvhich they tuay be eutitlecl ttp'ou sr.tch

capitalization. ot' as the case uray reqrire. fol the paynìent by the corììpany on tlteir
behalf, by the application thercto of their respective proportions of profits rcsolvecl to
be capitalised. of the aulouul or alìy paÍ of the aluorurts teutahinq mpaicl on theit'

existing sltares.
(iii) fuy ap[eelneüt ruade rurder such authority shall be effective and bindirtg ol sttclt

membels.

Brt¡t6st¡ of shøres

Notu,ithstancling anything containecl in these articles but subject to the provisions of
sections 68 to 70 ancl any other applicable ¡rrovision of the Act or atìy other law for the

tine being in force, the courpany uray prtrchase its ou.¡r sltares ot' otlter specifiecl
secru'ities.

General nteetlngs

All general rleetings other than annual general ureetirìg shall be callecl extmorclinary
general meeting.
(i) The Bcr¿rcl uury, n,herrevel it thi¡rks fit, call ar¡ extraorrlhrary gerreral ttreetiug.
(ii) If at any tirrre dirccfom ca¡lable of acting rvho are sufficienl irt ntuttber to fontt a

qtnnuu ate not ,n'ithin htlia. any dn'ector or any trvo urentbers of tlte coùpany may call
an extraorcliuary general ttreetilìg in the same luarurel'. as nearly as possible. as ilìat ilt
rvhich such a meeting may be called by the Boatd,

a)

b)

40.

41,

42.

Proceedings aÍ general meetìngs
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43, (i) No business shall l¡e tralxactecl at arry gelìeral urcetilg rurless a

is present at tlìe tirle nten the uìeeting, proceeds to bwuress.
(ii) Save as otherl'ise providecl herei¡r. the quonuu for the ¡lenernl
provicled in secliou l0-3.

quonuu ol nrelubers

llìeetitlgs sl¡all be as

44,

45.

Tlie chairpersou. if any. of the Boarcl shall presicle as Chairpersolì at evely general

rureetiug of the courpany.

If there is uo such C'hairpelson. or if he is not presert uithin fifteen nriuutes atìer the
tùue appoiuletl lbr ltokliug the tueetiug. or is rurrvillirtg lo acl as cltairpersort ol lhe
rneetirrg. flre dilectors present shall elect one of their nremllel's to be Chairpersorr of tlre
meetùrg.

If at any lìreetilìB uo clilectol is u,illhg to act as C'hairpelson or if uo dilector is preserrt

u,ithiu fifteen nrinutes aftel' the time appointed for holclirìg the ilreeling. the urenrbels
present shall choose one of theil meurbels to be C'hairpersou of the lneelili€{.

.'l.dj o u n mt e rú of ril e etí, t g

47. (i) 'l'he Chaupemou may. u'ith the corxent of any rneetlng at rvhich a quorum is preseut,
ancl sball. if so dilectecl by the meet¡¡ìg, adjourr the nreeting û'om tinre to time and û'om
place to place.
(ü) No busiuess shall be tra¡sacterl at any acljorurìed rneeting otlìer tlìâtr the brsiness left
rurfirushecl aÌ tlìe nìeeting fronr rvhich ¡he acljoruruuenl took place.
(üi) When a nreelirìg is acljorurred for thirty days or urore. notice of the acljoru:red nreeting
shall t¡e given as ur tlre case of an origiual ureeting.
(iv) Save as aforesaid. and as proviclecl in section l0-3 of the Acl, it shallnot be necessary
to git'e auy uotice of art atljoturuueul ol r¡f the bttsil¡ess to be trartsacted at au atlioturred
ureetiug.

lbting rights

Subject to âny ripCrts or reshictiors fol' the tirue beilg attachecl to ally class or classes of
shar es.-

a) on a show of hands, every member preserìt nì pelsorì shall have oue vote: and

b) on a poll, thc votiug ri¡úrts of mcmbcrs shall bc iu propoltiou to lús shnrc irr thc pnid-up
equitv shale capital ofthe courpany.

A nleulber may exercise lìis tote â( a rììeeting by elecnonic nlearìs in accordance wltlì
sectiou 108 arrl nrles urade therein and shnll vote onll once.

46.

48.

49.

50. (i) In the case of joint holclers. the vote of the seniol rvho tenderc a

person or by proxy. shall be acceptetl to the exchxion of Ìhe votes
holclels.
(ii) For tlús purpose, seniority shall be deternúnecl by the ordel i-n

stancl iu the register of ureurbers.

vote. n{rether ùr
of the other joint

u'hich the lìaltìes

51. A ureruher of rrnsouud nli¡rd. or irr res¡recT of u4loru an order'lus beerr urade by any

court haviug jurisdiction iu lurmcy. may \¡ote. u'hether on a shou. of hands or ou a poll.

9
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52.

53,

54.

@

by his conurúttee or othel legal grnrdiau. aucl auy such couulúttee or ¡lrmrclizuì nìay. olr

a poll. vote by proxy.

Any brsirrcss other than tlmt upou u'hich a poll has beert dentaudecl ttny be proceeclecl

u'ith. pencling the takurg of the poll.

No rneurber shall be entitlecl to vote at arìy geueral rueeting turless all calls or otltel
sunß pre'senÎl¡' payable by lúm ht t'espect of sltares ht tlte conpatty lnve been paid.

(i) No objecliorr shall be raised lo the t¡ralilicatiou of auy \'olel except at the uteetirtg ot'

adjorutred rueetirrg at u'hich fhe vote olrjecfed to is given ol ten.leled. artrl evety vote

not clisallorvecl at such nreetilg shall be valicl for all putposes.
(ii) Any such objection urade in clue tirne shall be referrecl to the Cltaþersou of tlte

ureetiu¡1, u'ltose decisiou shall be fural arlcl cottclrtsive.

Pro:ty

Thc irrstru¡rrcut appointing a ploxy a¡rcl thc pou'cr-of-attonìcy or othcl aruhority, if aIry.

runder r¡'hich it is sigrecl or a notarised copy of that pou'el of autholiry. slnll be

cleposited at the registelecl offìce of the cornpury not less tlnn 48 horus before tlte tiute
foL holdilg the uteetug or adjorulecl ureeling at n'hich the percon tìalned ilt the

instrrr¡ue¡rt p¡'oposes to vote. or, il the case of a poll. not less thart 24 hottrs before the

time appointed foL the taking of the poll: and in clefault the instrument of ploxy shall
not be ùeated as valicl.

An instn¡ment appointing a ploxy shall lx in the fonu as plescribe<l irt the ¡rúes uracle

turrler section l0-5.

A vote giverr n accoLdauce rvith tl¡e tenus of arr irulrtutreut of proxy shall be valid,
nofu'itllsfanditrg the ¡rrevions death or insanity of the ¡lrilcipal or the revocatiorì of tlìe
proxy or of the authority rurder n{rich the proxy \\'as executed, ot' üte tmltsfer of the

shales iu respect of rvlúch the ploxy is given:
Provicled that ¡ro intimation iu uritilg of snch cleath, insauity. levocation or trausfet'

shall have beeu leceived by the conÌparìy at its office before the cormnencelnent of tlte
rueetilg or acljourled meeting at rvhiclt the proxy is tnecl.

Board of Directors

'l he Follos'iug slmll be l'u'st Directors of the (lotttpatty:

.¿\r'cot Palad Plsrqlathy
Sunútanauda Roy

59. (i) Tlie reunuteratiou of the dilecrors shall. ilr so thr as it cousists of a utouthly payurelìt. be

cleemecl to accnre frortt <1ay-to-clay.

(ü) In aclclition to the rerììurìelåtion payable 1o theu il ptusuance of the Act. tlte clirectors

may be paid all travelling. hotel aucl other experxes properly incrurecl by tltetn-
a) in attencling ancl retruning flour meetiugs of the Board of Direclols or auy co¡trtrúttee

thereof or general nreefirrgs of fhe cornparry: or

b) in corurectiou u'ith the bnsiness of tlte cotupauy.

55.

56,

57.

58,
I
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60.

61.

€Ð

The Boalcl luay pay all expenses incunecl in gettiug up auil registeruìg the cotupany.

The courpluy mn1' exercise the porvers co¡rfelred on it by section 88 rvith leg,arcl to the

keeping of a foreiprr rcgister: ard the Boartl uny (sub.iect to tlte provisious of that

section) nmlie aml vary such legulatious as it may thinla fit rcspect¡tìg the keepurg of
any srrclt regÍstel.

All cheques. promissory notes. clrafls. lnndis, bills of exchauge and other tìegotiable

ilxtnuueuts. ancl all receipts fol uronies paid to lhe couqrauy. shall be sigted. dtar\lì.
acuepterl. elrtlorsetl, ol olhelnise executetl. as the case tuay be. by srtch pelsott altcl ût
srrch l¡tarutel'as llre Board shall fi'o¡lr ti¡ue fo till¡e by resoltttiort detetrttitle

Every clilector presetìt at any ureeting of the Board or of a couuuittee theleof sltall sign
his naure in a book to be kept for tltat pulpose.

(i) Subjecr to the prorrisions of sectiou 149. the Boarcl shall have pou'er at auy tinte. and

t}our trme to tilne, to appoint a persolì as an adclitioual dircctot'. provitlecl the mtutber of
the dí'ectors ancl aclclitional clilectols together shall uot at any tinre exceecl the

nraximtun stlength fixed for the Board by tlte afiicles.
(ii) Such persolì slnll hold oflice orrly up to tlìe clate of the next aruntal genetal meetfurg

of the company but slrall tle eligible fbr appointrnenÌ by the company as a du'ector at

that ureeting subject to the provisiotts of tlte Âct.

Proceedlngs of the Bostrt

(i) The Boarcl of Dircctors uray nreet fol the conduct of brtsiuess. adjottnt attcl otltenvise
regulate its nreetings, as it thinks fit.
(ü) A dilector utay, ald the unlìager or secretary ou the recluisitiou of a dircctor shall, at

any tiure, srrrììnìo¡r a meetirìg of the Boa¡'d.

(i) Save as otherttise exprcssly providecl in the Act, questious arising at any meeting of the

Board shall be cleciclecl by a majority of votes.
(ü) fir case of an equality of votes. the Chairlærson of the Boarcl. if atty. slnll have a
secollcl or castiug vote.

Thc coutiuuirrg clircctors lìta) act notq'ithslancling any vacaltcy i¡r thc Boarcl: but, if ancl so

loug as theil uulnbel' is reclucecl l¡elou' the quornur hxetl by the Act for a meeling of tlte
Board, the colltinuing directors or clirector nuy act for the pu'pose of utcrcasing tlte

Iuunber of clu'ectors to that fixed t'or the quonur, or of sturuttouirtg a general meetmg of
the coruparry. brtt for uo other ptupose.

(i) The Board rnay elect a clnirpersou of its ureetirtgs ancl cletentrirte the periocl for u{rich
he is to hold office.
(ii) If no such clnirperson is electecl, or if at ary nteeling the Chaiq>elson is llot pl'esertt

rrithin five minntes after the tirne appointecl for holdirìg tlìe nrcetiug. the dircctorc plesent

ruay choose one of tlteir murùers to be Chairperson of the ureetilg.

(i) Subject totheprovisions of Sectiou 180 of the Act. the Dilectors nuy clelegate auyof
their potrers. other than the po\\'er to bolrow ancl to urake calls. to issue debenttues and

auy other po\\¡ers which by reason of the provision of the Act camtot be clelegatecl to

62.

67.

63.

64,

65,

66.

68,

#*q\#
69.
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70.

7t.

72.

73.

74,

@

Conurúttees cousisling of sr¡ch nteurber or mernbers of theil body as they tuay thilk ltt and

tlìey nny. ñ'om tiure to tirue. revoke aucl clischarge any such ('olunittee eitlter uùolly or iu
part aucl eitl¡er as to pelsolìs or persorì. Every Conurúttee so fornrecl. itr exelcise of potvets

so delegated. shall colfonu to any regulations tlnt uray, frour tiure to tirne, be inposed on
it by the Dircctors ancl all acts clone by any such Conurúttee in the confonuity rvith such
regulatious and i¡r fulfilhueur of the prupose of their appoirfiueul. bul uol otltetlise sltall
have the like force ancl effect as if by the Boarcl of Directors.
(ü) Any comnúttee so fomed slnll, in the exercise of the polem so clelegated, confot:u to
any regrlatiorß tlìat ruay be iniposed on it by the Boatcl.

(i) A corrnnittee uìây elect a Chairpet'son of ils rrreetings
(ii) If no such Chairpelson is electecl, or if at any meetfuìg the Chairperson is not preselrt

rrithin file númrtes after' ilre tirue appointed for holclin¡l the ureetiu¡1, tlte uretnbel's pfesent

nray choose one of tlrcir nreutbers to be Chairpersou of tlte trteetbtg.

(i) A corrminee uray meet ancl adjourr as it thinks fit.
(ü) (¡lestioln arisiug at alry meeturg of a conuurttee slmll be detenuue<l by a najority of
votcs of the rnernbers prescut, and i¡l casc of an equality of votcs. thc Chnirpcrson shnll

have a second or castiug vote.

All acts done i¡r any ureeting of the tsoard or of a conutúttee thereof or by auy persorì

actiug as a director. sllall, nonvithstan<ling that it nray be afferrvalcls discoverecl that there
\!'as sonle defect ùr the appointurcnt of auy one or rnore of such tlircctots or of atty peßolt
acting as aforesaicl. or that they or any of them rvere disqualifted, be as valicl as if every
such tlilector ol such pel'so¡l hacl beeu duly appoiuted antl u'as t¡tmlilied to be a tlireclor.

Save as othem'ise expressly provicled ùr the Act. a resolution il u,riting, sigrecl by all the

rneurbers of the Board or of a comnúttee thereof, fol the time beiug entitled to leceive
notice of a ureeti-ug o[ the Board or couuuillee, shall be valid aucl effectit'e as if it had beelr

¡lassed at a rueeting of the Boarcl or cortrnittee, dttly convelterl and held.

Chìef Executíve OIIîcer, Manager, Conpan¡, Secreløry' or Chìef Fínancial OJIìcer

Sutrject to the provisions of the Act.-
(i) A chief execnlive officer. mauager, conrpary secretary or chief finarcial offtcer may be

appointecl by the tsoar<l 1'or such temr. at such renunelation ancl upon suclt couditions
as it may thilks fit: aucl auy chief executive offtcer, nmìager, couìpa¡ry secretary or
clúef frr¡ancial offrcer so appointecl rnay be reruovecl by means of a resolutiou of tlte
Boarct:

(ii) A dtector may be appointecl as chief executive officel. lnanâger. colìpany secrelaly or
chi ef financ ia I officer.

75. A provision of the Act or these regulations requiring or authorizing a tlting to be done
by or to a tlirectu aud chief executive officer, urauatíer, colllpauy secrelary ol clúef
firnncial officer shall not be satisfiecl by its being done by or to the sanìe persorì actilg
both as drrcclor ancl as, or in place of, chief executive offrcet'. nmlìagel', co[rpany
secrctaly or clúef fhrancial officer.

The Seal

76. (i) The Boarcl shall provirle for the safe custotly of the seal.

12
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76.

77,

(ii) The seal shall nol be affi-xed to arìy inshrunent except by the authority of a resohttion
of the Boald or of a C'onunittee of the Boald autlìodzed by it in that behalf and except itt the

presence of al least oue direclor or snch other pelson as tlte Dilectors uuly appoint for the

puryose. and the Director or such other person as aforesaid shall sipnr every instntnrcnt to
u'hich the seal of the Courpany is so affxed in his preseuce.

Dívidends aild Reserve

The company il geuelal meeling may cleclarc cliviclends. but tto cliviclend slnll exceecl

thc aururull rccottutreurlecl by thc Boatd.

Subject to the provisiors of sectiou 123. tlÌe Boaril uray fiom tinre to tiute pay to tlte
membels sucl¡ inteliln dividencls on such class of shares and at suclt titnes as appear to
it to be justifiecl by the profits of the cornpany:

(i) Tlrc Boaril nny, before reconunenclilry any cliviclencl, set aside out of the profits of
tlrc colllpâlìy sncb snms as it thurks tit as a rEserve or leselves uùich slnll. at the

cliscrelion of thc Boar'd. bc applicnblc for any prlryosc to lvhiclt thc proltts of thc

compârry uray be properly appliecl, including prorision for meeting contingencies or for
equalizing dividends; and pending such application, may, at the like discretion, either
be eurployecl ùr the busi¡tess of the conrpany or be invested in suclt irìvestlnents (other
thm shales ofthe coutpany) as the Board uay, fi'om time to tine, tltinks ftt.
(ii) The Boarcl uray also cany fonvard any profrts rvlúch it rnay cousicler necessary rot
to clivicle, rvitllout setting theut aside as a leselve.

(i) Subjecr to tlìe úglìts of persons. if any. eutitled to sbares n'ith special rights as to
<lividencls, all rlivideucls shall be cleclarecl arrd paid according to the antonnts paid or
creclitecl as paict on the shares in respert w'hereof the divitleucl is paid. bt¡t if and so long
as rrothfurg is paitl upo¡r alty of the shales iu the cotupany, divideudr uray be declared
and ¡lairl according to tlìe atìlounts of lhe shal'es.

(ii) No anìourìt paid or creditetl as paid on a share in adva¡rce of calls shall be ['eated for
the pruposes of tlús regulatioll as paicl on lhe sha¡e.

(iiD All rlividends shall be apportionecl ard paid propofiio¡lately to the arnouttts paicl or
credited as paid on the shares chu'ing auy portion or 1nÍions of the period iu rcspect of
trhich the clividend is pairt but if any slmre is issued orì tenns proviciing that it slmll
rank f'or divictend as fì'orn a partrcrilar clate such share shall rank lbr dividencl
accordingly.

The Board nny deûrct frour any dividencl payable fo any rneutl¡er all snnu of ruottey. if
any. presentty payable by hiur to tlrc corupany orì accoturt of calls or other\\'ise in
lelation to tlte shares of the company.

(i) Any clividencl, interest or other uronies payable in caslt in rcspect of shares tuay be

paid by cleque or wauant seut tluough the post tlirested to tlte regislered address of tlte
holcleror. in the case ofjointholders, to the registerecl adclress of that oue of the joint
holders u4ro, is first rmmecl on the' register of mentbels, or to ntch persoll and to such

acklress as the holder or joint holclers uray in rvriting clirect.

(ii) Every such cheque ol'wanaut slnll læ macle payable to the order of the petrotr to
rvhonr it is serrt.

78.

79.

80.

81.
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82.

83.

84.

éÐ

Any oue of nvo or nìore joint holclers of a share uray give efïþctive receipts for any

clividen<ls. bortttses or othel'molúes payable il respect of suclt shale.

Notice of any cliviclencl that ruay lnve been declared shall be given to the persotts

entitlecl to share therein in the tnaruler ntentionecl in the Act.

No dividen<l slmll trear interesl against the courparty.

Accowtts

(i) The Boarcl shall fiour tu¡re to time cleternúue u'hether aud 1o rvhat extent ancl at u'hat

tùnes ancl places aud urcler sirat conclitiors or re¡iulatiotts. tlte accotuìts and books of
the corupany, ol' âny of theur. shall be ope¡ì to the ins¡æctiou of utetubers not beùtg

directo¡s.
(ii) No nrenrber (not being a dilector) shall have ury rip{tt of inspecting any account 01'

book or clocuureut of the courpany except as confenecl by larv or antltodzed by the

Board or by tlre corupany tn general uteeting.

ll'indìng up

Sulrject to the provisious of Chapter XX of the Act ancl nrles nur<le there rurcler

(i) If the colìtpany shall be n'orurd rp, tlìe liqrúdaloL may, witlt the sanctiou of a special

resoh¡riou of the courpany ancl any olher sanctiou reqnu'ed by the Act. divide alnolìgsl
the rnerubers, in specie or kiucl, the rvhole or any part of tlte assets of tlte coru¡rarty,

whether they shall consist of property of the suue kind or rtot.
(ii) For the prupose afolesaicl. the liquidator uray set snch valrte as he cleems fail rpon any

propelly to be dividecl as aforesaid aucl umy deteruúue ltow sttch tlivisiou shall be

carlied orrÌ as betrveen the rrrenrbers or clifferelìt classes of ¡netlrbers.

(iii)The liqrriclator rnay. 'with the like sanction. vest the uhole or any pafi of snch assets itl
tl-tßtees upou snch tnrsts for the beneht of lhe contdbutories if he cousidem necessary.

but so that no rnember shall be compellecl to accept any shares or other secruities

whereon there is any liability.

Indcnuit¡'

Every offìcer of the conìpâlty shall be furcleuuúfrecl ont of the assets of the coupany
against any liability incunecl by hirn ir defending any ptoceedutgs. u'hether civil or
crinúnal, i¡r q'hich jtrd¡uneut ís giveu i¡r his favonr ol in rvhich he is acquitted ol iu
rvhich relief is Fl auted to him by the coru t or the Tributal.

85.

86,

87.
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Naure, Adúess aucl Desctiptiou
a¡rd occrrrration of Subscribers

Si¡ilaltues of
subscrilærs

Nalue, Address & desctiptitlrt of
tt'itness

I.

1

Naue: ReNerv Pou'er Private
Liruited
Aclrü'ess: I38. Ausal Chambers
II. Bhikaji Canta Place.Delhi-
I 10066.
Occupation: Seryice,
Strbscribed Tlu'ough: Ashish
Jain RJo: Flat No 203.
Bhagtvauti Apat ttuent. Flat No
203. tshapvantl Aparn[ent.
Gurgoan

Naure: Balmm Mehta,
Acltlress: Flat-802. Sarnprat
Ton'er. B/!I Hotel, Graud
Bhagu'ati, Bodakdev.
Alunedabad-3 80054, Guj arat.
(As a nonúuee of ReNerv Porver
Private Liuúted)
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We the Sevelal pcrsolls u,hose ltalues. address, tlesuiptiott atul occttpatiott is heretuttler

srrbscribecl are desirous of being ficnuecl into a conrpany in accorclauce u'itlt these ,\rticles of
Association:

Dated this l2'h Day of Noveurber,2020
Place:Delhi
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LIST OF DIRECTORS OF RENEW ENERGY I\IARKETS PRN/ATE LII\IITED
AS ON AUGUST 20,2021

DIN FI-]LL NAI\TE PRESENT
RESIDENTIAL

ADDRESS

DATE OF
APPOINTNTENT

0l812l l2 Deepak Gupta Flat No. 603, Ganga l.
D 6, Vasant Krurj,

South \t/est Delhi, New

Dellú- I l0 070

12/0812021

0928635 I Nirin sabiklú D-601, Express ZenitL
Sector-77, Noida,

Gautaur Buddha Nagar,

Uttar Pmclesh- 201301

18i08/2021

ForReNew Energy l\Iarkets Prlvate Llrntted

,+t ,lk-
/T

Íeepak Gupta
Dlrectot'
DIN:01812112

ReNew Enorgy Markets Private Llmited
(Formorly known âs RoNew Vayu Powcr Privato Limitod)
criJ J.rolo6DL20ioPTc 575ì71

Corporate Office
Rei:ewHuo {o'¡ryìe,cð Boc'.-ì l,l're'tl bof C.oJ'--eRc)¿{j DL:ilvFì.1,e-\/ Gl"t9'3t1 '

Tel: +91 IÌi;Bqì 6ô70 Fax: +91 Ìl-: -:89 €,Ê,99 Email: rfo-a"e.lÊ'.'Jiro\,.Ê' r Website: v.,..,r'¡'

Registered Office
158 415¿ C1¿'¡r)e(t'll E'r '.¿. C¿'r't¡ F:¿r e lre'l ' 110066 Tel: +'Jl ìì lË-'77 l:OO Fax: +91 ll

ll:c)09
a tr,!/,/( r' \.,!Èf
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Bond lndian-Non Judicial Stamp
Haryana Government
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Stamp Duty Paid : { 200CertificateNo. c0X2021H1904

GRN No. 80486503
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(R!. Ody)

Penalty :

(fìs. Zoro Only)

TO

Deponent

Name ¡ Renew Energy Markets private limited

H.Nc/Floor: Na Sector/Ward: 42 Landmark : Na

State: HaryanaCity/Village : Gurugram District: Gurugram

Phone ' B3i*****29

Purpose : POWER OF ATTORNEyto be submitted at Concerned office

The authenticity of this document can be verified by scanning this QrCode Through smart phone or on the website https://egrashry.nic.in

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Board of Directors of ReNew Energy Markets Pvt. Ltd., a company registered and incorporated

under the Companies Act 2013 and having its Registered Office 138, Ansal Chambers ll, Bhikaji

Cama Place, DELHI 110066 vide Board Resolution dated 20th Augusl TOZL, do hereby

nominate, constitute and appoint Mr. Smarajit Sahoo, Son of Mr. Ghanashyam Sahoo, Aged

34, as lawful Attorneys for all or any of the following acts or things.

1. TO SIGN AND EXECUTE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS, DECLARATIONS, AFFIDAVITS,

UNDERTAKINGS AND ALL OTHER DOCUMENTS REQUIRED OF ANY MAÏTER RELATING

TO OBTAINING OF POWER TRADING LICENCE FROM CENTRAL ELECTRICITY

REGULATORY COMMISSION, NEW DELHI AND T OTHER ACTS, DEEDS AND

THINGS THAT MAY BE NECESSARY FOR ACHIE

/ '/l/u,,',,- \l^\
g(,"îi:'ilj;,;;7,,) o
Z\- " J9,,^ /

ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY.

E MENTIONED HEREIN



2.

3.

@
AND GENERALLY TO DO ALL ACTS, DEEDS AND THINGS IN CONNECTION WITH ABOVE

MATTERS AS THE ATTORNEY SHALL THINK AND FIT AND PROPER A5 FULLY AND

EFFECTIVELY AS THE COMPANY COULD DO FOR ITSELF.

AND THE COMPANY DO HEREBY AND AT ALL T]MES AND HEREINAFTER SHALL RATIFY

AND CONFIRM ALL AND WHATSOEVER ACTS OR DEEDS OR THINGS THE SAID

ATTORNEYS SHALL LAWFULLY DO OR CAUSE TO BE DONE BY VIRTUE OF THESE

PRESENTS.

4. TO APPEAR REPRESENT AND PRESENT ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY BEFORE THE

CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, NEW DELHI FOR ACHIEVING THE

PURPOSE STATED HEREIN

zTn aqq"ff 2o)l"\t"""""'IN THE WITNESS WHERE OF THE COMPANY HAS PUTS lTS SEAL THIS

Accepted

b,-{gh
Smarajit Sahoo

for ReNew Energy Markets

A+'+ õ"þeH

,,#tr_

.-a
>^ti" 7 4¡¡^.ùiîóÞ
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CERTIFIf,D TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF RENIlV
Eil[ERcy NIARI(ETS PRTVATE LII\IITED (FORITERLY KNO\IN AS RENEW \¡AYU PO\\,TR PRn¡ATE
LII\IITED) AT THE BoARD r\IEETTNc HELD oN FRrDAy, 20-t DAy oF Aucusr,202l AT ll:4s At\I AT
THE BOARD ROOilI, COIII\IERCIAL BLOCK.I, ZONE 6, GOLF COURSE ROAD, DLF CITY PHASE-V,
GURUGRÄI\I _ T22 OO9

FILE APPLICATION TO CENTRÁL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COI\NUSSION TO OBTAIN POWER
TRÄDINGLICENSE

*RESOLVED THAT all the Dilectors of the Cornpany, Mr. Deepak Gupta, Mr. Ishan Nagpal, Ms. Knhoo Saxerta, Mr.

Srnarajit Sahoo, Mr. Tushar Goyal, Ml. Klnuhwinder Singh and Ml. Nitin Sabiklìi ("Authorized Signatories") be ancl are

heleby severally authodzed:

l. To file an application for ¡lant of uading license with Central ElecEicity Repnrlatory Conuuission aud its renewal and

aurenchnent as per applicable provisions.

2. To sipu, execute, subruit all ¡ryes of statutory fonus. clecluations. notices, returns, statements, ceÍificates aucl all other

statutoly complialces etc. and to clo all other acts, deeds and things rvith respect to application for obtaining Porver Tracling

Liceuse fi'our Ce¡rtral Elecu'icity Regulatory Conurússio¡r.

3. To appeal, tepresent and present ou behalf of the Conrpany before the Centml Elecfficiry Regulatory Couunission u.itlt

respect to application for ol¡taining Power Trading License from Central Elecnicity Repulatory Conunission.

RESOLVED FIIRTIIER THAT all the al¡ove ureutiouecl Atrthorized Siplrratodes be aud ale hereby at¡thodzetl johtly
and severally to appoiut officer or officers and sub-delegate all or any of the al¡ove mentioned activities and clt¡ties as

cleemed fit and such authorization is valid, enforceable and treated as original delegation with respect to application for

obtaining Power Trading Liceme from Central Elecnicity Regulatory Conurússiou."

Celtlfled to be tlue
For ReNerv Enelgy l\Iarkets Prlvate Llmlted

r,y'beepak Gupta
Dh'ector'

DIN: 01812112

RoNcw Enorgy Markets Prlvato Llrnited
(Formorly known as RcNow Vayu Powcr Private Limited)
Clll r.r-:OlO6DL 2O:OPTC 5751 7l

Corporate Office
Reî :ê,,r, HrrLì { om.îe,c a Ê, oc,.'l lrl'ìÊ-tr r.ro f i. ().r' te Roecj DL¡ C l'y F' -ìð:e-"i G r' .tg'3r', - l-:OO9
Tel: t!l l:i i¿g 6r,7cl Fax: r9l lli '8'l 6í:9,) Email: .rfoã,elp...'-o'.'.,e. 'r Website: \.'..,¡,,\',';'idi,,/i, ì.\.;r 'ì

Registered Office
lit Ar:¿ L1a'¡rle';-ll B'¡..¿ Ce-',¡ F.¡i,e De I - llOO(rr Tel:

tr\
ö-;Y
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TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

We, M/s Pardeep Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants of M/s Renew Energy Markets Private Limited

(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited) having registered office at, 138, Ansal Chambers- ll,

BhikajiCama Place, New Delhi, South Delhi- Delhi1L0066lndia. We, hereby certifythefollowingfigures based on

audited books of accounts and management representation letter as at 31'/03/202t: -

Net worth of the company as aT3L/O3/2021 as per statement of computation as given below is INR - 20000

(Rupees Twenty thousand (Negative) only):

Computation of Net worth of the Company as at 31'/03/202L:

ll'Q Kcto

PARDEEP ST{ARMA & ASSOCIATES
c- H AÉi Ì È r! L) /rl, c- o Lt ll tANf s

' 
Registered Ofñce Address:-

'l4l l, Sector 9, Anlbala . l 34003

Em¡ll:
ayushkharalt@gmarl.conr
ca.patdeepSlorgnr;tl.conr
m.rya n k!J uplôa nd co."ro t¡ tÌclok,c onr
ùyu ehklì¡r ùt l .-.,!¡nì.rl.cotn

c avol¡ t slrs lta t nr¿,,. qrlra rl.c tlm
¡kshr¡ I 9blr¡ti¡rn,cjnr¿iI corn

t.

¡¡.

¡ii.

Less:

Paid up Capital

Retained Earnings

Sub-total (i+ii)

Amount INR

1,00,000.00
-1..20,000.00

-20000.00

iv. Accumulated losses 0.00

v. Preliminary & preoperative expenses not written off 0.00

vi. Miscellaneous expenditure 0.00

vii. Sub-total (iv+v+vi) 0.00

Net Worth (iii-vii) =lNR -20,000.00

The above figures are based on verification of the audited books of accounts, documents produced before us and

Management representation Letter. The above certificate has been issued on the request of the Company for the

submission in CERC along with the application for power trading license and the information stated above is true

and fair to the best of our knowledge and belief.

We have performed the procedures, in accordance with the Revised Guidance Note on Reports and Certificates

for special purposes issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. The procedures include examining

evidence supporting the particulars on a test basis. Further, our scope of work did not involve us performing audit

test for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the

financial statements of the company as a whole.

Eranch ofñce Addresrer:
. B-35, 2ncl l-loor. Kewal f'ark. Azadpur, N.5 Mancli,
Nrxth wt'rt Dolhi. Delh¡ I l(x)11.

. 3446,5r-,ctor 23, Cr.ruç¡totrr. H.ìry.'ìrlò I ?201 7

. lv1¡¡rt B¡z¡r. Nùqrot.l Gu¡roo, llrt- R.rrnkolc, K¡tlrt¡¡

Mobllc:
+91- 7 78O98{¡ 792

+91 9888601076
¡91 18)/5'>4517
r9l-97960OOO5|
r 9l 9996866540J&K 184-2os '\ )

\)- A 6{où
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We understand that any breach of the provisions regarding confidentiality as contained in the Statement on Peer

Review will be considered as gross negligence and make us liable appropriate disciplinary act¡on.

Yours faithfully,

For M/s Pardeep Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:029181 N

Pardeep Sharma

Partner

Membership Number: 517500

Date: 25th August, 2021

UDIN: 215175004AAAC19937

rci\
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Office (11 :' Plot No. 511, 1st Floor, Sector'19,

Near Sector'10 Metro Station, Dwarka' New Delhl-75

(2) :- 305, Vikas Surya Tower, Plot No' 7, Sector'12'

Dwarka, New Delhl'1 10075

E-mail :- carahul.2007@Smail.com,carahulgupta@rsvco'net

Website :' www.rwco.net

contact :- 9899699962,9013623699Chartered Accountants

TO \ilHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

This certifìc¡te has been issued on the basis of books of Provisional and unaudited accounts
and other documents produced before us by the management.

We hereby certiry in rcspecr of Renew Energr Markets Private Limited ('REMPL' or ,the

Company') (CtN: U40l06DL2020PTC373l7l) having its registered ofüce at l38, Ansal
Chamber - Il,Bikaji cama Place,New Delhi-t 10066 has a Neþworth of Rs. 10,19,7g,55g/- as
on 24ù August 2021, detailas given below:- :

(Anount in INR)

P¡rticul¡rs As on 24rù August 2021

Equity sharc capital 10,21,00,000

Retained earnings (1,21,442)

Tot¡l Net-worth 10,19,78,558

3. The above certificate has been issued on the reqæst ofthe Company and the information stated
above is true and fair to the best of or¡r knowtedge and bclief.

rù/¡ have qerformed the procedures, in accordance with the Revised Guidance Note on Reports
and Certificates for special purposes isiued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
The procedures include examining evidence support¡ng the particulars on a test basis. Further,
our scope of work did not involve rs performing audit test for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the fìnancial
statements of ¡he company as a whole.

FoTRSV&Co.

RSV&Co.

ffi,

t.

Membership No. 512342
Firm Reg. No.020574N
UDIN: 2l 5 12342 A AAAPK9860
Place: New Delhi
Date:27-08-2021
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TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

We, M/s Pardeep Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants of M/s Renew Energy Markets Private Limited

(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Pr¡vate Limited) having registered office at, 138, Ansal Chambers- ll,

BhikajiCama Place, New Delhi, South Delhi- Delhi 110066 lndia.

We, hereby certify the Current Ratio and Liquidity Ratio based on audited books of accounts and management

representation letter as aT 3IlO3l2O2t: -

Current Ratio of the company as on 31/03/2O2t is 0.83 as per computation annexed to this certificate.l

Liquidity Ratio of the company as on 31/03/2O2tis 0.79 as per computation annexed to this certificate.2

The abovefigures are based on verification of the audited books of accounts, documents produced before us and

Management representation Letter. The above certificate has been issued on the request of the Company for the

submission in CERC along with the application for powertrading license and the information stated above is true

and fair to the best of our knowledge and belief.

We have performed the procedures, in accordance with the Revised Guidance Note on Reports and Certificates

for special purposes issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. The procedures include examining

evidence supporting the part¡culars on a test basis. Further, our scope of work did not involve us performing audit

test for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the

financial statements of the company as a whole.

We understand that any breach of the provisions regarding confidentiality as contained in the Statement on Peer

Review will be considered as gross negligence and make us liable appropriate disciplinary action.

Yours faithfully,

For M/s Pardeep Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:029181 N

Pardeep Sharma
Partner
Membership Number: 517500
Date: 25th August, 2021

UDIN: 21517500444ACM2861

Registered Offr ce Address:-

l4l 1, Sector - 9, Amt¡¿la -l 34003

Em¡ll:
ayushkharatr@gmarl.com
cà.p.¡rdeeP8,¡)g nìðll.conì
m.lya nkquptd¿ ndcoir,lotltlook,c onr
.ryushklr.-rr.rt r..;,qnrarl.c orn

Plgs

Eranch ofñce Add¡ec¡ec:
. B-35,2nd Floor, Kewal Park, Azadpur, N.5. Mandi.
Norrh wost Dolhi. Delhr I lü)11.

,, ::: ' 3446,Sector ?3.Cttrugranr. Haryana 1220.l 7

'i t ii . M¡rn B¡2,lr, N.ìgrot.ì Gu¡roo, Thc R¡nrkolc'. K¡thtr¡, J&K 184205

Mobllc:
+91 - 7 /8098ô792
+91 98886O1076
t91 78)7554517
+9l-979600O05I
r9l 9996866540

c avagr lhsha r m a,,ltgmarl.com
¿k sh u I 9bh¡t i.1 rlg ¡ra i Lconr
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Annexure 1:

Computation of Current ratio:-

Current Ratio= Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Current Assets= INR L,01,000.00

Current Liabilities= INR 1,21,000.00

Annexure 2:

Computat¡on of L¡quid¡tv Rat¡o:-

Liquidity Ratio= Liquid Assets

Current Liabilities

Liquid Assets =Cash & Cash equivalents = INR 95,000

Current Liabilities= INR 1,21,000.00

Èt#*b
t-d



ANNEXURE-7(B)



flnne¡u^,e 7(o)

office (1) : Plot No, 511, 1st Floor, Sector-19,

Near Sector-10 Metro Station, Dwarka, New Delhi-75
306, Vikas Surya Tower, Plot No. 7, Sector-12,

Dwarka, New Delhi-110075

(2) :-

RSV&Co. :- carahul.2007@gmail.com, carahulgupta@rsvco,net
:- www,rgvco,net
:- 9899599962, 9013623699

Ghartered Accountants
E-mall

Webslte
Contact

2.

Tlris certifìcate has been issued on the b¡sis ofbooks ofprovisional ¡nd unaudited accounrs and otherdocuments produced before us by the managemenr. 
-' r¡ vv rJrvrrsr

we hercby certi$ in respect of ReNew Energy Markers private Linrited (,REMPL, or.the company,)(clN: u40l06DL2020PTC373l7l 
) having itJregiri.r.¿ om.. at t38, Ansal chamber - ¡, Bikaji camaPlace, New Delhi-l 10066 that the compan-y t u, i¡, follor"ing ratios:

cu.*.rnr¡o-ffi
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fie nbolc ccilificnte hus bctn isued on üìe rqucst of rhc Conrpony nnd the inlumratìon stlttrl sbot

is truc und fnir to thc btst of our linosledgc snd t'clìctì

Nr. hore pcrfomtcd the proccdurts. in accorrlurcc rtìù the Reviscd Guidurcc No$ on ReporS ud

Cerrific¡tcs foi spccial puPosÊs isucd b¡' ùe lnstitute of Charterd Accountsns of tndir' Thc

procedurcs includc otamining evidc¡rct supportirq rhc prticul¡n on a ¡tst bssis R¡rther' oru *'ope of

rlork did not involve w pcrfomrin¡g audù tts¡ for the puiposl of arprcssing ur opinion on thc f¡imess or

ûccu¡tcy of any of the fin¡ncinl infornutio¡r ot ùe fin¡ncid stÛtÊnËn6 of the conrpsn¡- ss r n'holc'

FoTRSV&Co.

Chnrtercd Accountans

. \.

RÞ
\ i"

(CA.RrhùlCupto)

lrlcmbetship No. 5 123{2

Finn Rcg. No.02057{N

UDINr 2 I 5 I 23.12.\AAÀPJl'16l

Plncc: Ncrv Delhi

Dnte: :7-08-2021

ç'\"-
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF RENEW ENERGY MARI(ETS PRTVATE LIN{ITED
AS ON AUGUST 25.2021

Name of Shareholder Citizenshlp No. of Shares held Percentage holding of
total pald up capital of

the comnanv

ReNew Porver Private Lirnited Inclian t.02.09999 99.99

Mr'. Baharn Mehta (As Nourinee of
ReNew Porver Private Limitecl)

hldian I 0.01

TOTAL 1.02.10.000 100

Fol ReNerv Enelgy l\Iat'kets Pt'ivate Llmlted

,ir/ürfi)
Deepak Gupta
Dilectot'
DIN:01812112

RoNow Enorgy Markots Privato Llmitcd
(Formerly known as RoNcw Vayu Powcr Private Limited)
CllJ ri.iolO6DL:OIODTC 37517 l

Corporate Office
Rei';e,*Hr¡cCor,îê,(lð Boc^-l :ole-€, úof (:oJ'3eRo¿rl Dr-FCt'r'Flð:e-V.t3..¡'¡9r31 'l::O09
Tel: r9l I:i jEq €.67O Fax: +91 ì2-l i8'l 6íi9)') f¡¡¡il; rfo-c'eîeì',i)o\';e'.'r Website: \i,t/\¡¡,./Èirtsr/.1ir ri'r 'ì

Registered Office
li8 Ar:;¿ Cnô'rrrre¿,-ll 6'r ^¿,, C¿'¡¿ p'ôi:ê ¡e'r - llOObÊ Tel: +91 ll jÊr77::OO Fax: +91 ll 'lllll98O
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fhartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Renew Vayu Power Private Limited

Report on the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone lnd AS financial statements of Renew Vayu Power Private Limited

("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3L, 202I, the Statement of Profit and Loss,

including the Statement of Other Comprehensive lncome, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of

Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements and a summary of the significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 'Standalone lnd AS Financial

Statements').

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the

manner so required and give true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under

section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015, as amended, ("lnd

AS")and other principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 202L and

the Statement of Profit and Loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its Cash flows for the year

then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under sectlon 143 (10) of the

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements' section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued bythe lnstitute of Chartered Accountants

of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

lnformation Other than the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

Director's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our audito/s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated'

Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other

information, which we are required to report. We have nothing to report in this regard.

BDG&Associates

Office no 306,198,
Veer Savarkar Block Shakarpur,
Near Nirman Vihar N4etro Gate no 2

NewDelhi 110092

Phone : +91-11-4104 9394

E-Mail : info@bdgin.com

www.bdgandassDcrates. com



Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 20L3

("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including lndian Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

account¡ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial report¡ng process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with

Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud

or error and are considered material il individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we have exercised professional judgment and maintained professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures respons¡ve to those risks, and have obtained audit evidence

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that

may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. fïV re¿\
\"ãl-
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r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communlcate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the

Company since

(a) lt is not a subsidiary or holding company of a public company;

(b)

(c)

(d)

Its paid-up capital and reseryes and surplus are not more than Rs.1 Crores as at the balance sheet date;

Its total borrowings from banks and financial institutions are not more than Rs.1 Crores at any time

during the year; and

Its turnover for the year is not more than Rs.10 Crores during the year.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of

changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Account¡ng Standards)

Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representatlons recelved from the directors as on March 3L,202I, taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2021, Írom

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50 Crores and its

borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores,

the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such

controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017;

2.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Ç\-
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ln our opinion and to the best of our informatíon and explanations g¡ven to us, the Company has

paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the

provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations as at March 31,202L, which would

impact its financial position.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting

standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including

derivative contracts.

(¡ii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company in accordance with section 124(5) of The Companies

Act, 2013 and Rules there under.

FoTBDG&Associates
Firm Registration Number: 119739W
Chartered Accountants

s o u RA B H ?åiFlä,iui,",f-¡J-^

c H lrro RA ?;:iÍ3',1J,',#

Sourabh Chittora
Partner
Membership N umber: t3tl,22
UDIN: 21131122A4A4OI8800
Place: Gurugram
Dete: 27-July-2021

(e)

(h)

(i)

(ii)

Æ-%
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(/\r'n()urìls in lNl{ tlrousantls, uttlcss tltltct'uisc sttttctl)

Assets

Current assets

Financial asscts

Cash and cash cquivalent

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity
Equity sharc capital

Other equity

Retaincd earnings

Total equity

Current tiabilities
Financial liabilitics

Trade payables

Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Others

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Sumrnary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe Financial Statemcnts

As pcr our report of even datc

FoTBDG&Associates
ICAI Firm Resistration No.: ll9739W
Chartered Accountants
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Sourabh Chittora

Partner

Mernbership No.: l3l 122

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 July 2021

Notes

r\s at
3l lllarch 2021

8

8

9

3.1

For and on behalf of the
Renew Vavu Power Private Limited

95

6

l0l

l0l

6A

'tA

t00

(r20)
(20)

l15
6

t2t

tzl
l0l

,Ñ

Director
(Aj ith Rajasekharan Pil lai)

DIN- 08134362
Place: Gurugratn
Date: 27 July 2021

I r., ì

'{t, V4'/)\'/
Directrl'

(Sumitananda Roy)

DtN- 08878ó71
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 July 2021
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Sfittentcnl ol l,rolìt lnd l.oss lìrr thc pcriorl cnrlcrl lronr l2 Novc¡nbcr 2{)21) to.ll Il¡rrch 2l)21

(A¡nounts in INR thousands. u¡rlcss othe rwisc stated)

Notcs

For the pcr¡od cndcd l2
Novcmbcr 2020 to 3l March 2021

I ncomc:

Expenses:

Other expenses

Total expenses

Earning bcfore interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)

Finance costs

Loss before tax

Tax expense / (incomc)

Current tax

Deferred tax

Tax for earlier years

Loss for the period

Total comprchcnsive Loss for the period

Earnings per share:
(face value per share: tNR l0)
(t) Basic

(2) Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe Financial

As per our report of even date

FoTBDG&Associates
lCAl Firm Registration No.: I19739W

Chartered Accountants

SOURABH ?å',j'^"1#'.î,",H,^

CHITTORA Dàte:202r.07.27r0:33:oo

Sourabh Chittora

Partner

Membership No.; l3 I I 22

Place: Gurugram

Dare'. 27 luly 2021

Statements

I t8l0
llE

(lr8)

2

(120)

(a)

(¡)

(120)

(120)

l2
t2

3.1

( r46.00)
( r46.00)

For and on behalf of thc
Renew Vayu Power Private Limitcd

Director
(Ajith Rajasekharan Pillai)
DrN- 08134362

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 luly 2021

( ,,'ì'(t,'Çay'
/

Director /

(Sumitananda Roy)

DrN- 08878671

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 July 2021
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.\rìr(ìurìls It lNll lllottsrIttls. t¡rtless olltu|rr i¡c slirte(l]

'art ic u lars

lash flow fronr operating ¡ctivitics
,oss bcfore tax
\djustments f'or:

)perating profit/(loss) bcfore working capital changcs

rlovenrcnt in working capital
lncrease)/decrease in other current assets

ncrcasc/(decrease) in other cument liabilities
ncrcasc/(decrease) in trade payables

)ash generated from operations
)irect taxes paid (net ofref'unds)

{ct cash uscd in operating activities

lash florv fronr financing activities

'rocecds lionr issuc ofequity shalcs (including prerniurn) (net ofshare issue expenses)

,lct cash generated fronl financing activities

{et (decrease) / incrcasc in cash and câsh cqu¡vâlcnts

lash a¡ld cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
lash and cash cquivalcnts at the end of the year

lomponcnts of cash and cash equivalents
ìalanccs with banks:
. On cun'ent accounts

-ess: Fixed deposits with original maturity of bctwccn 3 months and l2 months

Iotal c¡sh and casl¡ equivalents (note 5)

iurnrnary of signifi cant accounting policies

'he accornpanying notes are an intcgral parl ofthe Financial Statcmcnts

\s per oúr report of even date

rorBDG&Associates
CAI Firrn Registration No.: I 19739W

'haltcrcd Accountants
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rartner

lernbership No.: l3 I 122

'lace: Gurugram
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,, I',1\ ì

\r¡r e lulre r' lll2l) tr¡ .l I llrr rh l0l I

Director'
(Aj ith Rajasekharan Pillai)
DtN- 08134362

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 luly 2021

l,'or thc pcriod cntlcrl l2
Novcnrbcr 2020 to ll lllarch 2l)21

(I20)

(r20)

(6)

6

ll5

(Surnitananda Roy)

DIN- 0887867 I

Place: Gurugrarn
DaÍc: 27 July 2021

6Ì

(s)

t00

100

95

95

95

95

95

3.1

For ¡nd on bchalf of thc
Rencw Vayu Power Private Lin¡ited
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Renew Vayu Power Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended from
(Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

At 12 November 2020

Loss for the period

Other comprehensive income / (loss

Total Comprehensive Income

Share application money received

Equity shares issued during the period

Particulars

At 31 Marcln202l

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report ofeven date

FoTBDG&Associates
ICAI Firm Registration No.: I19739W

Chartered Accountants
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Sourabh Chittora

12 November 2020 to 31 March 2021

)

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

Equity share capital

Partner

Membership No.: 13l122

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 Júy 2021

lrefer note 6A)

Reserves and Surplus

Retained earnings

lrefer note 7A)

r00

100

3.1

Total equity

(120)

(120)

(120)

.ñ

Director
(Aj ith Raj asekharan Pillai)
DIN- 08134362

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 July 2021

For and on behalf of the
Renew Vayu Power Private Limited
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(120)

r00

(20)
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'(( \¿V''..'//
Directoy'

(Sumitananda Roy)

DIN- 08878671

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 luly 2021
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Renew Vayu Power Private Lim¡ted
Notes to Financial Strtements for the period ended from 12 November 2020 to 3t M¡rch 2021

(Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

4 Other ¡ssets

Current (Unsecured, conrldered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Tot¡l

Crsh ¡nd cash equivalents

Balance with bank
- On current accounts

This space has been left blank intentionally-----

A¡ ¡t
3l M¡rch 2021

As ¡t
3l M¡rch 2021
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l{c¡¡crr \ aru l'r¡rrcr l)riri¡tc l.intitcrl
Notes to linrnciill Slrterncnts [or thc pcriod cndcd fronr
(^nlounls in INIì thousantls, r¡nlcss olhcrrr isc slatc(l)

6 Sharc capital

Authorised sharc capital

Iìquity shares of INR l0 cach

At l2 Novembcr 2020

Incrcase during the period

At 3l March 2021

l2 ì-r¡r'r¡nbcr 2{ì20 to.ll }larch 2{)21

Number of sharcs
^mounl

t0.000 100

t0,000

Number of shares

100

Amountlssued share capital

óA Equity shares of INR l0 each lssued, subscribcd and pald up

At l2 November 2020

Shares issued iluring thc period

At 3l Mårch 2021

Terms/rights attached to cquity shâres

The Cornpany have only one class ofequity shares having par value oflNR l0 pcr share. Each holder ofequity shares is entitled to

Cornpany will dcclare and pay dividends in lndian rupces.

In the event of liquidation ol a Cornpany, the holders of equity sharcs will be entitled to receive rerraining assets ol the Cornpany,

amounts. The distribution rvill be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by thc shareholders of the Company.

Shares hcld by the holdlng Company

ReNew Power Private Llmlted , the holding company

Equity shares of INR l0 each

óC Details ofshareholdcrs holding more than 57o sh¡res in the Company

Equity shares of INR l0 e¡ch
ReNew Power Private Limited

Other equity

Retained earnings
At l2 Novcmber 2020

Loss for the period

At 3l March 2021

ro,ooo 100

10,000

one vote per share. ff declarcd, thc

alter distribution of all preferential

3l March 2021

Number of sharcs Amounl

10,000

3l March 2021

Number 7o Holdlng

. 10,000

As per the records of the Cornpany, including its register of shareholders/members the above shareholding reprcsenls both legal ancl beneficial orvncrships of shares

óD No shares havc been allotted without pay¡ent ofcash or by way ofbonus shares during the period offìve ycars immediately preceding thc balanco shcet datc.

100

6B

100

100%

7

7A

(120)

N¡ture and purpose

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Company has earned/incumcd till date, less any transfers to general ¡eserve, dividends or other distributions paid to

date.

----------This space has been left blank intentional
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Renerv Vayu Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended from
(Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

12 November 2020 to 3l March 2021

I Trade payables

Current
Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 20)

Others

Total

Trade payables are non-interest bearing in nature. For explanations on the

processes, refer to Note l6

As at
3l March 2021

I l;

Company's liquidity risk management

115

9 Other current liabilities

Other payables

TDS payable

Total

As at
31 March 2021

----This space has been left blank intentionally----
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Rcncrv Vayu Porvcr Privatc Limitcd
Notcs to Fin¡ncial Statcmcnts for the pcriod cnded fronl
(Anrounts in INR thousands, unless otherwisc stated)

l0 Other expenses

Rates and taxes

Payment to auditors +

Repair and maintenance

Total

*Payment to Auditors

As auditor:
Audit fee

Reimbursement of expenses

l2 Novcmbcr 2020 to 3l ùlarch 2021

For the period ended l2 Novcmber
2020 to 3l March 2021

2t
97

118

For the period ended l2 November
2020 to 3l M¡rch 2021

For the period ended l2 Novcmbcr
2020 to 3l March 2021

For the period ended 12 November
2020 to 3l March 2021

(120)
(t20)

(r20)
822

( 146.00)

(120)

822

( r46.00)

90

7

97

ll Finance costs

Bank charges

Total

l2 Earnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used for the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profìt attributable to equity holders for basic earnings

Net loss for calculation of basic EPS

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS

Basic earnings per share

Net loss for calculation of diluted EPS

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating diluted EPS

Diluted eamings per share

fî\#\2;\
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lìtntri \ rru l'¡r\rrr l¡r¡\'îto l.inritr(l
\otts l(, l'inrnt¡¿l Slrl(nrcnts lìrr lhc pcriorl enrlcrl from l2 Novrnrbtr 2l)21) to.ll )lrrrh 2{)21

{^rn(trrnts i¡r l\l{ lIrus¡¡rrls. u¡¡lcss 0thc¡\isc slaltrl)

l3 Relrtr(l partl disclosurc

a) Namcs of rclated pârtics ånd related partì relationship:

DìiìraIcnìcnl arci-

L lloltling Company
RcNcrv Porvcr l)rivate f -imited

ll, Ult¡matc tlolding Company
ReNerv Porvcr Privatc L,inritcd

Kr] m¡någcmcnt pcrsonncl (KMPs) :

Mr. Sumant Sinha, ('hairman and Managing Dircctor of RcNerv [\lver Privatc Lìmited.

l-cllow Subsidiaries

c) Compensation of Key månagement personncl

scwices ancl is not scparately itlentifiable.

II¡.

tv.

b)

------------This space has bcen lefi blank intcntionally

DetÀlls of trånsâctions with holding Companl: Renew Porvcr Priì'âtc L¡mitcd

Pårticulårs
For thc pcr¡od cnded t2 Novcmbcr

2020 to 3l ùlarch 2021

ljquity issucd durinc thc ycar t0r
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Renew Vayu Power Private Lin¡ited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended from l2 Novenrber 2020 to 3l March 2021

(Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

14 Segment Information

The Chairman and Managing Director of ReNew Power Private Limited (Holding Company) takes decision in respect of allocation of
resources and assesses the performance basis the reports/ information provided by functional heads and is thus considered to be Chief
Operating Decision Maker.

The Company is in the business of sale of solar power generation goods; engineering, procurement and construction services;

development and operation ofsolar power plant (refer note l). Considering the nature ofcompany's business and operations, there are no

separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accqrdance with the requirements of Ind AS 108'Operating segment'

and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial statements.

---This space has been left blank intentionally------ ------------
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lì,cnrrr Vt¡rr I'olrcr l'ririrlc l.inrilc¡l
¡iotcs to l'inanci¡l Sliltcnrcnls lbr llrr: periorl en(lc(l lron¡ l 2 Novcnrbcr 2020 to -1 1 l\larch 202 1

(Arn()unts in INR tlurusantls, unlcss othcrwlsc slatcd)

l5 Fair valucs

amounls that are reasonable approxirnations of'fhir valucs:

3l March 2021

Carrying value Fair value

Financial assets

Measurcd at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalent

Financial liabilities
Mcasurcd at âmort¡scd cost

Tracle payables

The managcrncnt olthc Cornpany

current financials liabilities ancl

instrurnents.

ll5 I t5

Thcfìnancialassctsabovcdonotinclucleinvestmcntsínsubsidiarieswhicharelneasuredatcostinaccorda¡rcewithlndAS l0l,lndAS2TandlndAS23

--------------This space has been lefi blank intentionally-----'----------
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asscsscd that currerìt inves(nrents, cash and caslr equivalenls, lradc rcccivablcs, tradc payablcs, short tenn borruwings, other
othcr currcnt fìnancial asscts approxirnate their carrying amounts largcly due to the slrort-terrn nraturities ol these
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l{cncrr \ lr u l'orr cr l'rir ltc l.inritctl
Notcs to lìinirncial St¡lc¡lrcnts for thc pcriod endcd fronl l2 Novcn¡hcr 2020 (o -11 tVlarch 2021

(Arnounts in INII thousantls. L¡nlcss othcrwise statc(l)

l6 I.-inancial Risk Managcment objcctives and pol¡cies

"'l he Cornpany's principal fìnancial liabilitics comprise loans antl borrowings, tratlc antl othcr payables.

other receivablcs, and cash & cash equivalents that derivc rlircctly liom its operations.

'l'he Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's scnior management oversees the managcment olthese risks. The Company's senior

managelnent is supported by a vanous sub co¡n¡nittees that advises on fin¿urcial risks and the appropriate hnancial risk governance f'ramcwork for the (-ompany. 'l'hese

financial risks are identifed, ¡neasured and managed in accordance with the Cornpany's policies and risk objcctivcs. The Board of Directors reviews and ag¡ees policies f'or

managing each risk, which are sutnmariscd as below.

Market Risk

rnarket risk include loans antl bonowings and deposits..

Foreign Currency Risk:

Foreign Cunency risk is the risk that the fàir value or futrx'e cash fows ofan exposure will fìuctuate because ofchanges in I'oreign exchangc ratcs. Thc Company docs not

have any foreign cunency exposures as on 3 I March 202 l. In case of lbreign cuncncy cxposures, the Cornpany ¡nonitors that the hedges do not exceed the underlying foreign

cuÌrency exposure. The Cornpany docs not undertake any speculative transactions.

Foreign currency sensitivity
Foreign Currcncy risk is the risk that the fair value or futurs cash fìows ofan exposure will fluctuate because ofchanges in loreign exchange rates. The Company does not

have any foreign cunency exposures as on 3 I March 2019. ln case offoreign cu¡rency exposures, the Company ¡nonitors thât the hedges do not exceed the underlying forcign

cunency exposure. The Company does not undertake any speculative transactions.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that the power procurer wíll not rneet their obligations unrler a financial instrurnent or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is

revenues are from state utilities/govemrnent entities.

Further the Company sought to reduce countcrparty credit risk under long-tenn contracts in part by entering into power sales contracts with utilities or other ct¡stomers of
strong credit quality and we monitor their credit quality on an on going basis.

Thc maximum credit expostue to creclit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 3 I March 2021 is thc carrying amount of all the fìnancial assets.

Financial instruments and credit risk
Credit risk frorn balances with banks is managed by cornpany's treasur department. Invcstments, in the fonn offixed deposits, loans and other investtnents, ofsurplus fnds
are ¡nade only with banks & gtoup cornpanies antl within crcdit lir¡its assignecl to each counterparty. Countcrparty credit limits are reviewed on an annual basis by the

mitigate financial loss through counterpartyrs potcntial failure to rnake payments.

Other financial assets

Outstanding receivables are rcgularly rnonitored. 'l'he Cornpany does not hol<l collateral as security."

----------This space has bcen left blank intentionally-----------
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Renew VÀyu Power Pr¡vate Limited

Nots to Finenc¡al statements for the period ended from 12 November 2020 to 3l March 2021

(Amounts in INR thousands, mless otheilise stated)

Liquidity Risk

existing lenders.

capacity supplemented by unsecured loan from related party.

lrâde payâbles

frade payables

below summarizes le offìnancial li of based on contmctua

On demand

I undiscounted

L6s tben 3 months

-This space has been left blank intentionally----
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Q9
Rcncrr \'¿tvu Porvcr Privtlc l,imilod
Notcs to Financial Statcmcnts lbr thc pcriotl endctl l'rom l2 Novcnrbcr 2(12(l to 3l i\larch 2021

(Anrounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

l7 Significant accounting judgments, cstimatcs and assumptions

The preparation of financial state¡nents requires nìanagement to make judgments, estimates and assunrptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,

expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estirnates could result in outcomes that require a

material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies ¡nanagement has made certain judgements, estimates and assumptions. The key assumptions conceming

the future and other key sources ofestimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a signifìcant risk ofcausing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next fìnancial year, are described below. The Company based their assumptions and estimates on parameters

available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to

market changes orcircumstanôes arising that are beyond the control ofthe Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

A) Accounting judgements:

Tnxes

Delerred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be

utilised. Signifìcant managementjudgment is required to determine the amount ofdeferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing

and the level offuture taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company makes various assumptions and estimates while computing defened taxes which include production related data (PLFs), projected operations

and maintenance costs, proj ected finance costs, proposed availment of deduction under section 80lA of the lncome Tax Act, I 96 I and the period over which

such deduction shall be availed, accelerated depreciation, other applicable allowances, usage of brought forward losses etc. While these assumptions are

based on best available facts in the knowledge ofmanagement as on the balance sheet date however, they are subject to change year on year depending on

the actual tax laws and other variables in the respective year. Given that the actual assumptions which would be used to file the retum of income shall

depend upon the tax laws prevailing in respective year, management shall continue to reassess these assumptions while calculating the deferred taxes on

each balance sheet date and the impact due to such change, ifany, is considered in the respective year.

B) Estimates and assumptions:

Fair value measurement of financi¡l instruments

When the fair values offinancial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets,

their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where

possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree ofjudgment is required in establishing fair values.

Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatiliry. Changes in assumptions about these factors could aflect the

reported fair value of fìnancial instruments. See note I 5 and I 6 for further disclosures.

Related pârty transact¡ons

Manasement Shared Services

Employee benefit costs and other co¡nmon expenses are incurred by the Holding Company & fellow subsidiary. These expenses are allocated to all the

entities of the Group in the form of 'Management Shared Services'. Altocation olcost to the entities involves various estimates, reasonability of which is

assessed through an extemal expert.

Estimates used:

Retention of shareholders cost by the Holding Company / fellow subsidiary: 7.50%

Allocation of Cost for Projects under construction vis-a-vis operating projects: 5: I

Profit mark-up: 5% plus applicable taxes

Inter-grouo unsecured loan

The Group uses unsecured loans to fund requirements ofvarious entities. These loans carry interest rate of 8%o (approximates 3-year govemment bond

yield).

Inter-Group EPC

The Group through a few companies undertake the EPC activity for entities within group and for third parties. The Group basis a report from an external

expert charges a profit margin in the range on3-5%o.

94q
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liotrs lo t,inancial Stiltcmcnts for the pcriod cnrlcrl fron¡ l? Novcmbcr 2{}2ll to -11 lll¡rch 2l)21

(^rnourts in lNll thousanrls. unlcss olheN'¡se slillc(ll

l8 Cåp¡tål man¿gcmcnl

thc industry standard ratio. The cunent gearing ratios of'the various projccts in the Company is between 3: I to 4: l.

loans and borrowings that delìne capital structure requirements.

No changes rvere made in the objcctives, policics or processes for rnanaging capital during the years endcd J I March 202 l.

l9 Commltments L¡abiliaics ând Contingcncics
(to the extent not provided for)

(i) Contingent llabllltles
At 3l March 2021, the Cornpany has contingent liabilities of INR Nil.

(¡i) Commitments:
Estim¡ted amount of conlracls rcmâining to be cxccutcd on cåp¡tâl âccount ând not provided for
At 3I March 202 I, thc Company has capital comrnitment (net of advances) pertaini[g to cormìissioning of solar energy projects of INR Nil.

20 Details of dues to Mlcro, Small and Medium Entcrpriics as dcfincd under the MSMED Act,2006

developlnent Acl, 2006.

Particulars
As at

3l March 2021

lhe principal arnount and thc intcrest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end ofeach accounting yearlpcriod
Nil

lheamountofintcrcstpaidbythcbuyerintermsof sectionló,oftheMicroS¡nall andMediu¡nEnterpriseDevelopmentAct,2006alongrviththcamounlso
hc payrncnt made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting yearlperiod Nil

l'he amount of interest due and payablc for thc pcriod oIdelay in making payment (which have bcen paid but beyond the appointed day during the ycar/period

ut without adding the inte rcst specified u¡rder Micro S¡nall and Medium Enterprisc Dcveloprnent Act, 2006. Nil

fhea¡nountofinterestaccruedandre¡nainingunpaid attheendofeachaccountingycar/period:and Nit

nìe amount of further interest rcmaining due ard payable even in the succeeding years, until such datc whcn lhc interest dues as above are actually paid k

he small enterprisc f'or the purpose ofdisallowance as a deductible expenditure under scction 23 of the Micro Srnall and Medium Enterprise Dcvelopment Ac(

1006

Nit

2l There are no entployccs on thc rolls ofthe cornpany and therefore no enrployee bcnctìt expense accruetl in the financial stale¡nents.

22 Àbsolute amounts less than INR 500 are appearing in thc financial statcnìcnts as "0" due to presentation in thousands.

providcd.

As per our repon ofeven date

FoTBDG&Associates
ICAI Finn Registration No.: I 19739W

Chartered Accounlanls
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Panner

Mernbership No.: l-ll 122

Place: Curugrarn

Datc: 27 July 202 I
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Dircctor
(Aiith Rajasekharan Pillai)
DtN- 08 I 34362

Place: Gurugram

I)ate: 27 July 202 I
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Director
(Sunitananda Roy)
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Place: Curugram

Datc: 27 July 202 I
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BOARD'S REPORT

To
The Members.

The Boarcl ¡ereby preselrts the First (1") Board's Report along with Company's Audited Financial Statements for the

Firnncial Year endecl March 3l . 2021:

I. FINANCIAL STJI\II\IARY/HIGHLIGHTS

a. Flnancial SunttnarY

The perfomrance of the Conrpany for the furancial year entlecl March 3l 't, 202 t is snnunarized belorv:

b. Pet'foln¡anceRevlerv

During the year uncler revieu, yotu' C'ourpalty lms incrured a loss of INR 12.000/-

c. Tt'ansfel to Resett'es

In vierv of loss, no autoturt is proposecl to be tralìsfenecl to reserve.

2. DTVIDEIII)

No cliviilencl is being recortuttettctecl by the Boarcl of yortr Cottlpatty.

antls

ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited
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zlmount ltt NR Thous

Palticulars

Standalone

For the perlod frolu November' 12,

2020 to l\Iat'clt 31,2021

Inco¡ne
Revem¡e frour operations

Other hrcome

Total Revemte (I)

Expenses

Other expenses ll8
Total ûD 118

Eanrings /(loss) before interest.
(EBrrDA) (I) - (IÐ

tax. depreciation ancl amorlization

Depreciation a¡rcl a¡rtortizatiotl expelrse

Finance cost

(u8)

2

Plofit (Loss) befot'e tax (120)

Crurent tax

Deferrecl tax

Plofit (Loss) for the year (120)

Net \Vorth (20)

ot ?;,"ì o

'o)l
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HOLDING/SI.'BSIDIARY RELATIONSHIP

The Comparìy \\'as iucorporatecl as a uholly ouned nrbsicliary of ReNes'Powet Private Lunitecl as on Noverttbel 12.

2020. Further, tlte Coutpauy cloes not lmve any subsicliary.

OPERATIONS

The courpany is in its irútial plnse. So. ctmently it is ttot operatfutg oll any project.

PTJBLIC DEPOSITS

The Courpauy has not accepted any deposit chuing the year ruxler revieu' u'hich fall rurcler C'ltapter Y of the C'otttpatties

Act.20l3 reacl the Conrparúes (Acceptance of Deposits) Rttles. 2014.

SHARE CAPITAL

Autholize<l Share Capital

.¡¡e 
Authorized Slmrc Capital of yoru Coupany as on March 3 I , 202 I stood at INR I .00,000/- @rpees Oue Lakh Ottly)

coruprising of 10.000 (Terr Thorsaud) Equity Slnres of { l0/- @rqrees Ten Only) each.

Pald up Shat'e Capital

Tlre paicl+rp Share Capital of the Corupany as on Malch 31,202I stood at INR 1,00,000 @upees One Lakh Ottly) cliviclecl

ùtto 10.000 (Ten Thorsancl) Equity Shares of { l0/- @upees Ten Only) each.

During the year undel review, there lns been no change in the Sharc Capital of the Cotnpany.

7. AUDITORS

(a) Statutoty Audltot'

lr4/s BDG & Associates. Charlered Accorutants (Fimr Registration No. 119739W) rvere appointed as Stahltory

Anclitors of the Courpâuy olì November 12, 2O2O to holcl oflice till the conclmion of I r Arunnl Geneml Meeting of tlte

Coupary.

As the temr of Statutory Auclitols of the Cornpany is expiling at the ensuing Arunral General Meeting of the Contpatty.

lvl/s BDG & Associates. Chartered Accountants are ploposecl to be re-appoirtted as the Stahttoly Arrtlitors of tlte
Corrpany for a tenn of 5 (frve) years starling û'our the conclnsion of the I't Aluntal General Meeturg till the conchtsiott

of 6ù Amtnl Geueral Meetmg of the Corupatty.

The At¡clitors' Report is self- explaltatory ancl clo not call for any explanatiott ancl coluurents.

(b) Reportlng of Fraud by the Auditot'

No û'aucl has been reported by auclitor's pr¡rsuant to Section 143( 12) of the Companies Act, 20 I -l .

8. SECRETARIALSTANDARDS

The Coutpauy lns cotupliecl u'itlt all applicable Secretatial Standalcls.

ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited
c [. ,, ',,]ioí:DL:oloÊ,Ïa;lilTl

Corporate Office
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f,XTRACT OF AhINUAL RETURN

Prustmnt to Sectiou l3a(3Xa) of the Comparúes Act, 2013, since tlte Courpany cloes ttot have a fitnctional u'ebsite, the

Ar¡nral Retrul for FY 2O2O-21shall be available for inspection at tlrc Cotporate Office of the C'onrpatty attd a copies

of the saurc shall be plovided to the Metttbers orì request.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
Ar\D OUTGO:

As requilecl uucler Section l3 (3)(ru) of the Cornpauies Act 2013 read rvith Rt¡le 8 of Comparties (Accorutts) Rttles 2014.

details of conseryatiou of energry, technology absorptiou. forei¡rr exchange eautings ancl otttgo are as follorvs:

a. Conservatlon of enet'gÌ':

Enelgy co¡rservation is au area of priority aud the Corupauy lns macle all efforts ¡o eusurc contirlttorn tuotútorirtg ancl

iurproveurent in energy consruuptiott fur all its ofüces.

b. Technologv absorntion:

Bei¡g in the lmsiness of provicling clean enerpy. the Courpany is constautly looking at iurovation aud technology

absorption 1o increase production effrciency itt its bttsfutess.

c. Folelgn exchanqe ealnlngs and outgo

During the year uuder review, there rvas uo Foreigt Exchange Eamings and outgoitìgs.

rI. DETAILS OF'DIRECTORS OR KEV NIANAGERIAL PERSON IKI\IP)

a. Dilectot's

The courposition of Board of Dù'ectol's as olt March 31.2021was as follo*'s:

S. No. Name of the Dlt'ector Designation

I Ml. Arcot Palani Pasupathy Dilector

2. Mr'. Srunitananda Roy Dù'ector

Futlrer, Mr. Alcot Palarú Pasupathy resi¡necl w.e.f. Jrure 28,2021 and Ml. Ajith Rajasekharatt Pillai u'as appohttecl as

an Aclclitional Director u'.e.f. Jttue 28.202I.

b. Ir{unrbel of nteetlngs of the Boat'tl of Dlt'ectot's

1!le Boarcl of Dh'ectors of the Company duly met 3 (Tluee) times on Noverubel 12, 2020. Jattttary 8. 2021 & March 17,

202 t in respect of rvhich pÌoper notices u'ere given aucl tlte proceeclings were ploperly recorrlecl. The details of tueethgs

alxl attendance are rne¡rtiotted beloq':

S. No. Name of Dit'ector No. of l\Ieetings attended

I Mr. Arcot Palaú Pasupathy -t

,, Mr. Sruuitananda Roy 3

ReNew Vayu Power Private
c t:.. .j-.:o to6DL:o:opTc ll ;ì71

Corporate Office
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c. Directot's' ResponsibilitvStatement

To the best of their knorvledge ancl belief aucl according to the infomratiolt attcl explanations obtailled by thern. yoru

clircctors urake the follorving statelueuts in lenlls of section l3a(3Xc) of the Corrrpa¡ties Act. 2013:

(a) hr the pleparation of the antnral accorurts. the applicable accotultin¡t stauclat'cls hacl been follos'ed along rvith pl'oper

explanatiou relating to uraterial cleparttues:

þ) The Dil'ectors hacl selected such accorurtiug policies ancl appliect theur consistently aucl ttracle jutigueuts ancl estitttates

that are rcasonable aucl pruclent so as to give a true ancl fair vierv of the state of affails of tlte cotttpalty at tlte ettcl of
the financial year ancl of the profit ancl loss of the colnpany for that period:

(c) Tþe Directors had taken proper aud suffrcient care for the mailteuauce of adeqrnte accortntirtg records in accotdartce

u'irh the provisious of this Act for safe¡nrarding the assets of the colnpany and for preventittg and detectirrg fiaud ancl

othel inegularities:

(ct) The Dilectors hacl plepared the uurual accounts on a going concenl basisl an<l

(e) The Directors had devisecl plopel' systeuß to erìsul'e courpliance rvith the provisious of all applicable lau's artd tlmt

such systetns were acleqttate ancl opet'ating effectively.

T2. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEE OR INVESTÌ\IENTS UNDER SECTION T86

Particulats of loans given, iuvestlnents urade, gtnlantees given and secuities proviclecl ale provicled in the Firlancial

Sfatemenl.

Fruther, the C'ornpany avails an exenrption rnclel Section 186( I I )(a) of the Courpalies Acl. 2013 engagecl itt the brsiness

of canyurg Inflasüuchtre activities.

13. SIGNIFICANT AND THE I\TATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGI.TLATORS ORCOT]RTS

There arc no sipnihcant material orderc passe<lby the Repnrlators/Coru'ts rvlúch rvould impact tlte going collcerll sfânls

of the Conrpauy an<l its fi¡ttue operatiotts.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Relatecl Party Transactions entered during the year were in Orclinary Course of business and at A¡ur's Length basis.

No Material Related Palty Transactiolls. i.e. transactions exceedin g l}o/o of the anmtal consolidatecl trurrover as per the

last auclitecl fiuancial statements, ç'ere enterecl cluing the year by yotu Conrpany. Accorclingly. the clisclosrue of Relatecl

Party Tlarxactions as requirecl turdel sectiou l3a(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Foun AOC-2 is not applicable.

15. RISK IIANAGEIIENT POLICY

Risks a¡e everìts. sitrntious ol circruustances u'hich nny leacl to negative coltsequetìces otl tlte Courpany's bttsirtesses,

fusk manageurent is a stnrcnuecl approach to nm¡ìage tncertainty. A fomral entetpdse u'ide approach to Risk

Ma¡ageurent is being ploposed to be adopted by the Conrpany and key risks s'ill tlotv be managed within a ttnitaty

fr'anrervork.

ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited
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I6.I\L{TERIAL CHANGES AND COTßIITI\IENTS. IF ANY. AFFECTING THE }

FINA]YCIAL POSITION OF THE COI\IPANY \\¡HICH HAVE OCCURRED BET\ITEN THE END OF THE
FINAìYCIAL YEAR OF THE COTIPANY TO \\TIICH THE FIJYANCIAL STATENIENTS RELATE AI{D THE
DATE OF THE REPORT

Tfuere lns been uo luatelial chauge or couutúntìent. affectiug the finaucial position of tlìe Colllpally \\'hich ltave occtuled

betrveen March 3 l, 2021 altd the date of tltis Repon.

r7. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTENI AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Conrpauy has aclequate systeln of iutenlal control to safeprarcl aud protect û'ottt loss. rtnatttltorized trse or disposition

of its assets. Alt the transactious are properly authorizecl. rccorded ancl repofiecl to the Managelneltt. Tlte Corttparty is

follou'iug all the applicable Acconnting Standards for properly uraintaining the books of accorutts attd tepofiing finatrcial

statellrents.

18. COPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisious to Corporate Social Responsibility as coutahred in Sectiou 135(l) ale not applicable to tlìe Colnparìy.

19. PARTICT.'LARS OF EI\TPLOYEES

The Statelnent showing particulars of euqrloyees pu'suânt to Section 134 of tlìe Colnpanies Act, 2013 reacl rvith Rttle

5(2) of the conpanies (Appointrnent and Remrureration of Managerial Pexoturel) Rules, 2014 is llot ftu.rìished, as the

Courpany did not employ any such employee ctunng the periocl rtucler revierv.

20. DISCLOSTJRE UI{DER THE SEXUAL HARASSilTENT OF \ilOl\IEN AT WORKPLACE (PTTEVENTION.

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2OI3

ReNeu' Pou'er Private Limite<l (tntirùate Holding C'oÌrpany) has in place a prevention of sexrtal lmrassltlent Policy iu
liue vrith the requilements of the sexual harassment of u'ouren at the workplace @revention, Prohibition and Reclressal)

Act. 20I3 aucl the Rules thereuucler for preventiou ancl redr-essal of complairtts of sextml lnmssments at u'orþlace. All
\\'outelì associates (pernanent. tenÌpolaly, contlactual ancl trainees) as u'ell as alty \l'olìtâlì visitirtg tlìe Colnpâlìy's ofÏice
premises or \volnen service proviclers are covered rncler tltis Policy. Frutlter, a Cortplaints Coltullittee has beett set rtp

to rechess cou4rlaints receivecl.

The saicl Policy is applicable ou evely subsicliary Cornpany.

During the year uuder revieu', no complaiut rvas received by the Cotttpatty related to sexttal hatasstlteltt.

21. OTHERS

Yoru Directors stâte that uo disclosrue or reporting is required in respect of the follou'ittg utafters as tlìere \\¡ere llo

ûansactiotx on these ltuttel's chuing the year r¡ncler revierv:

. Issue of eqrriry shares u,ith dift'erential rights as to diviclencl, voting or otlìenvise.

. Issue of shales (including su'eat equity slmres) to eluployees of the C'ornparty rutcler any schettre.

¡ No fratrl lms been reporled by the Atlclitors to the Boarcl.

. There has been uo clnnge iu the natrue of bttsiness of the Conrpany.

o There is uo ploceecliug pencling rurcler the ltsolvency and Banlartptcy Cocte. 2016.

o There \\'as lto ilstauce of oneti¡re settlement u'ith atty Balù or Fhancial Instintdott.

ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited
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22. ACKNOWLEDGEI\IENT

Yoru Du'ectors u'ish to take this opportruúty to express theil sincere thanks to all the irtvestots. shareholclers atlcl

stakeholclers for the faith and conficlence they lmve reposed in the Company. The dircctors also u'islt to place olr recorcl

tfieil cleep apprcciatiou fol the eurployees for the halcl u'ork. couuuihnent a¡rcl cledication sltourl ttu'ou¡lhout the period.

Fol antl on behalf of the Board
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Dh'ector'
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Sunrifarlartda Roy
DIN: 08878671
Directol

Date: 27 July,2021
Place: Gulugram
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ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
Unaudited Provisional Balance Sheet as on 24th August 2021

and Cash Equivalents

recoverable in cash or kind

1024,69,062

11,27,988

IABILITIES

and Surplus

hort-term borrowings

t02l,00,000
t,2t,442

1019,78,558

15,00,000

1,18,492
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ORGANIZATION CAPABILITIES OF RENEW POWER PRIVATE TIMITED

Bacþround

ReNew Power Private Limited, ("ReNew Power" or the "Company") is lndia's Leading Pure-Play

Renewable Energy Company. Founded in 2OLl, ReNew Power is lndia's leading renewable energy

independent power producer (lPP), and among the lOth largest renewable lPPs globally by capacity,

with a portfolio of more than 100 operational utility-scale wind and solar energy projects spread across

9 lndian states. The Company also owns and operates distributed solar energy projects for more than

150 commercial and industrial customers across lndia. ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited the

petitioner for grant of inter-state trading licenses (Category lV) is a wholly owned subsidiary company

of ReNew Power Private Limited.

ReNew Power was the first lndian renewable energy company to cross commissioned capacity

milestones of 1 gigawatt (GW) and 2 GW and is presently the only company in the lnd¡an renewable

energy sector with over 5 GW of operational capacity. The Company currently has an aggregate capacity

of close to 10 GW (including capacity already won in competitive bids). ReNew Power's growth has

been aided by stable cash flows, secured through long-term contracts with well-regarded

counterparties. Currently, ReNew Powe/s total utility-scale committed capacity is contracted under

power purchase agreements (PPAs) with an average duration of more than 24 years. A bulk of these

contracts are with central government agencies, such as the Solar Energy Corporation of lndia (SECI)

and NTPC Limited.

Over the last 10 years, ReNew Power has also forged a robust and well diversified network of suppliers,

enabling adoption of the best technologies, at optimal cost, across its project's portfolio. Beyond

generation of clean power, ReNew Power has also developed expertise in ancillary areas such as energy

storage. \n2020, ReNew Power won two unique tenders floated by SECIto ensure firm, reliable, and

affordable supplies of green power. This included lndia's first tender for round-the-clock power supply

from renewables, and a tender for a renewable energy project to address peak power demand by

combining wind-solar hybrid generation with battery storage.

Sumant Sinha- Chairman and Managing Director

Sumant Sinha is the founder of ReNew lndia and has been ReNew lndia's Chairman and CEO since 201.1-.

Prior to founding ReNew lndia, Mr. Sinha served as President Finance at Aditya Birla Group and founder

CEO of Aditya Birla Retail. He also held the post of Chief Operating Officer of Suzlon Energy Ltd from

2008 to 2010. Currently, Mr. Sinha serves on the advisory board of Columbia University's School of

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
Cr N : U4Ol06Dl 2A2APr C.3l 3171
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lnternational and Public Affairs and is a member of the Board of Governors of the lndian lnstitute of

Technology Delhi, lndian lnstitute of Management, Calcutta,

Mr. Sinha has also held various roles in investment banking at globally reputed organizations such as

Citicorp Securities and ING Barings Services Limited in the United States and the United Kingdom.

Sumant chairs The Climate Group's lndia Advisory Board and a member of the Advisory Council of lndia

Climate Collective. He is a Board member of the US lndia Strategic Partnership Forum and the Senior

Vice President of the Associated Chambers of Commerce & lndustries of lndia. He has also authored a

book - "Fossil Free: Reimagining Clean Energy in a Carbon-Constrained World". ln202L, Mr. Sinha was

recognized as a SDG Pioneer by the United Nations Global Compact. Mr. Sinha holds a bachelor's degree

in engineering from the lndian lnstitute of Technology, Delhi, lndia, a post graduate diploma in business

management from the lndian lnstitute of Management, Calcutta, lndia and a Maste/s degree in

tnternational Affairs from Columbia University, United States. Mr. Sinha is also a CFA charter holder.

RPPL NASDAQ Listine

ReNew Power lndia's leading renewable energy provider, today announced that it has completed its

previously announced business combination with RMG Acquisition Corporation ll ("RMG ll"). The

transaction was unanimously approved by RMG ll's Board of Directors and was approved at the

extraordinary general meeting of RMG ll's shareholders held on August L6,2021.

As a result of the business combination, RMG ll has become a wholly owned subsidiary of "ReNew Energy Global

plC' (the post-combination entity refened to in the remainder of this release as "ReNeu/').

ReNew's senior manegement team will continue to lead the combined company, including Sumant

Sinha (Chief Executive Officer), D Muthukumaran (Chief Financial Officer), Balram Mehta (Chief

Operating Officer), Sanjay Varghese (President and Head of Solar), Kailash Vaswani (Deputy CFO and

President, Corporate Finance), and Mayank Bansal (Chief Commercial Officer).

lmplementation capability of REMPT via its parent RPPL

Renew Power Private Limited (RPPL) is run by team of over 1500 professionals with deep industry

experience. lt is building top quality portfolio of assets and currently has -6000 MW of operational

assets.

Over the last several years since its incorporation, ReNew has built a significant project portfolio with

right mix in terms of location, clients, policy type and vendors.
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ReNew's offtaker profile is optimally diversified, in terms of the counterparty, to ensure right risk &

return ratio for aggregate project portfolio. While larger part of the portfolio is tied-up under PPAs with

state distr¡bution utilities to mitigate overall payment risk, some part has been tied-up with pr¡vate

parties (well rated) ensuring healthy returns for the company. Offtake under all of our projects are tied-

up for long tenure varying from 10 years to 25 years.

Further, ReNew has also ensured diversification in terms of vendors / technology partners considering

the fact that renewable energy generation is a technology driven business and any concentration may

have adverse impact on performance of portfolio. We have partnered with all major/reputed

OEMs/service providers for our projects.

During 2020, ReNew Power also entered into the emerging digital services business, with the

acquisition of Climate Connect, a Pune, lndia-based company, and a leading player in Al-enabled grid

management and load forecasting.

Strategy and Market Team

The department will be responsible for following major activities.

¡ Demand forecasting and planning for identifying targeted buyers and sellers of electricity.

o Marketing related activ¡ties

¡ Contracting and negotiations

o Coordination with RLDC / SLDC and Buyer / Sellers for dispatch of contracted electricity

o Other commercial and operational issues

Regulatory and Finance Department

The department will be responsible for following major activities:

Reporting and Compliance to CERC

Billing & lnvoicing

Maintain up to date record of all the trading transactions, bilateral transactions and power

exchange transactions and meet the reporting compliance under specified forms

*.
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Prepare accounting statements for each year

Arrangement of Letter of Credit / Payment Security Mechanism etc.

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited, through its parent company RPPL has a vast poolof experts ¡n

the field of power systems, power distribution, network infrastructure, commerce and accounting, and

will be instrumental in achieving the business vision of becoming a renowned name in power trading

business in lndia. As per the requirement of the Regulations, RPPL has organized a well experienced

management team with requisite expertise to focus on its trading business. The team members are

experts in the fields of power generation, utility demand forecasting, market monitoring, load and price

estimation, taxation and contracting etc.

J'
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Cuniculum V¡tae of Kev Personnel for Trading Entitv - Renew Enerqv Markets Pvt. Ltd.

1. MR NITIN SABIKHI

o Over 15 years of experience in Business Development, Strategy Energy Policy, Renewables,

Electricity Markets (lndia and Global), Cross Border Energy Trade.

¡ Currently associated with ReNew Energy Markets Pvt. Ltd' as Director.

PGDBM (Marketing) from Symbiosis, Pune (2006), MBA (Power Management) from UPES,

Dehradun (2007)

o BCA from CCS University, Meerut.

Professional Exoerience:

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
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Sr. No. Organisation Designation Period Job Responsibilities

7

ReNew Energy

Markets Private

Limited

D¡rector
Apr'21to
till today

¡ Leading the marketing and planning of
power sale in open market and bilateral

trade

o Strategy implementation for power markets

strategy of ReNew.

2
lndian Energy

Exchange Ltd.

Vice

President
(Business

Developme

nt)

May'08-
Mar'21

Strategy:

o Developing and executing strategic

objectives, Restructuring operations

o Strategic Partner alliances with National/

lnternational Association/ Agencies

Policy

Responsible for various meeting and liaising

with key stakeholders (lndia and SAARC):

Ministries, DISCOMS, Generators,

Regulators and SLDC.

Dealing with various Policy advocacy, Power

optimisation and RPO Compliance.

Responsible for developing market model

for renewable despatch through Exchange

and enforcement of RPO.

.ô\
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Business Development:

. Responsible for performing forecasting,

budgeting and competitive analysis to
determine performance level.

o Responsible to develop market-based

solutions/ models/ simulations for the
participants.

. Key employee of IEX since the inception of
the company to reach and sustain 95% of
market share in exchange segment.
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2. MR KHUSHWINDER SINGH

o Over 15 years of experience in Business Development, Strategy, rich experience across the energy

and cleantech sectors in lndia.

o MBA (Strategy, Finance, General Management) lndian lnstitute of Management, Calcutta.

Professional Experience:

Sr. No. Organisation Desienation Period Job Responsibilities

7

ReNew Energy

Markets

Private Limited

General

Manager

(Group

Strategy)

Nov'18

to till
date

a

Business development of the trading capabilities

Negotiating Power Purchase Agreements and

new & innovative Business models with large

C&lconsumers

a

2

ACME

Cleantech

Solution Pvt.

Ltd.

Deputy

General

Manager (E-

mobility and

Solar)

May'17-

Oct'18

Responsible for the business monitoring for

solar portfolio of more than 3000 MW.

Worked as a Program manager for an early

mover E-mobility venture.

3 Azure Power AGM (Solar)
Jan'16-

Apr'17

o Responsible for handling of solar portfolio of

more than 1000 MW.

o Responsible for techno commercial diligence of

PPAs

4
Jindal Steel and

Power Ltd.

Sr. Manager

(Business)

Jul'1.1-

Dec'15

. Responsible for strategic planning for Coal based

thermal power plant portfolio of more than

5000 MW as well as under development hydro

portfolio of more than 3000 MW.

o Responsible for techno commercial bid and

already executed projects

5

MBA (lntern)

at Frost &

Sullivan

20L0-

20tt
o Growth Strategy and Market Research project

with Energy and Power Systems (EPS) Vertical

6
Larsen and

Toubro
Sr. Engineer

(Transmission

2006-

2009

o Responsible for project planning and control for

T&D projects

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
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APPROACH AND METHODOLOGY

lndia has an installed capacity of 386.88 GW as of 31July 2021, of which installed capacity of renewable

energy-based generation in lndia has reached 100 GW. This achievement is noteworthy despite the

slowdown of economic activities and disruption caused by the coronavirus pandemic.

Electricity is a commodity that has a tradable value in the market, especially when it is available at the

right time, in the right amount, and to the right demand. The buying and selling transactions of

electricity involve a buyer and a seller, which can be a distribution company (DISCOM), a generation

company (GENCO), a power exchange, or a bulk consumer. At both ends of a power transaction, a

balance has to be maintained in the national electricity grid - the power demand should be matched

with timely power supply.

The abovementioned factors have therefore helped in in the creation of a new segment of market

known as "Power Trading". As envisaged as a separate activity in the Electricity Act 2003, Power

Trading is a bilateral agreement between the generator and the distributor with the intermediary

presence of a trader. Trading mechanism helps to balance out any seasonal fluctuations in demand and

supply of electricity, by enabling access for distributor to excess capacities of the Benerator. Bilateral

trading in lndia occurs through three routes: interstate trading licensees and directly by the

DISCOM; powerexchanges namely the lndian Energy Exchange Ltd (lEX) and the Power Exchange lndia

Ltd. (PXIL) and unscheduled interchange charge (Ul), a mechanism developed to improve grid

discipline and increase accountability and responsibility of system users. Trading as an act¡vity has

gained traction with different users of the embedded system as a result of certain causal factors and

consequential factors as illustrated in the Table enclosed below:

Casual Factors Consequential Factors

Worsenins Financial Position of Discoms Slow growth in Energy sale vis a vis lnstalled Capacity

Resulatorv lnterventions Sell Quantum more than Purchase Quantum

Advent of Retail Market Competition among Traders

Correlation between different segments

Given the factors highlighted in the abovementioned table, ReNew Energy Markets Private limited
(REMPt), subsidiary trading entity of Renew Power Private limited (RPPL) wishes to bridge this gap

between demand and supply and in process contr¡bute to energy optimization activities for its
customers and also contribute towards development of the lndian Power Market. REMPL while

engaging in its trading activities wishesto:

1. Explore the un-requisitioned/ non-contracted generation potential in the market

2. Assist various HT lndustrial and Commerc¡al customers in optimizing their energy costs by

educating them about risk/returns of the power trading business and also help them in getting

various regulatory approvals regarding Open Access

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
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3. Assist these Generators/Open Access Consumers to sell/purchase their power in the open

market

4. Assist various RE generators to participate in the REC market and the other market segments

on the exchanges by intelligent interventions so as to maximize their earning potential

REMPL has been committed to the regulatory guidelines set by the Hon'ble Central Electricity

Regulatory Commission (CERC)to mandate the trading activities in the country and importantly REMPL

shares the Hon'ble Commission's development philosophy. We understand the intricacies of the lndian

market, methods and ways of working.

REMPL is a wholly owned subsidiary of RPPL which has been active in the lndian RE sector in the past

and has been in the past working extensively with industrial and commercial consumers under the Open

Access route. We believe, we can demonstrate the deep experience and commitment that are

necessary to execute the power trading business in lndia. We keenly look forward to working in the

sector and endeavor to deliver our best services.

REMPL has skilled and experienced professionals in designing, managing and executing lasting change,

giving clients and their businesses the confidence to succeed. At REMPL, we measure our success by

our ability to create the value that our clients, our people and the wider investing public are looking for.

At REMPL our overall strategy is driven by the following factors:

. A unique and powerful combination of deep client relationships

. Extensive sector and functional knowledge and qualifications

. Pro-active and problem-solving mind set, characteristic of a true advisor

. Strong value propositions and market reputation

As Business Partners, We are looking to Help Our Clients Build Competitive Advantage

. We help drive down energy costs innovate and better leverage opportunities for

growth
. We help acquire the best deals done at the appropriate price with reduced risk, and

simultaneously enable seamless post-deal integration; and enhance shareholder

value by integrating susta¡nab¡lity risks and opportunities into core strategy and

operations

REMPL and its subsidiary companies through the ultimate parent ReNew Power Private Ltd. have been

operating in the lndian market for more than 10 years now and we have been supplying power under:

Competitive bidding route

Feed in tariff mechanism to State distribution companies

Renewable energy certificate mechanism

Open access under:
. 3rd party route under REC mechanism

ReNew Energy Markets Private Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited)
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o GrouÞ captive mode

REMPL in view of the existing market conditions, synergies with our existing line of business wishes to

be a leading player in the power trad¡ng segment of the lndian electricity market. REMPL has for this

activity put together a dynamic and experienced team which shall be continually enhanced in light of

business requirements byboth manpower addition and capacity building. We also wishtotargetRE

generators with surplus power and identify customers/ utilities with the aim to meet their RPO and in

process also reducing their energy input costs. We will also aim to enter ¡nto bilateral contracts

with necessary safeguards as envisaged within the regulatory framework. Our team of professionals

will coordinate with various statutory bodies including RLDCs/SLDCs/Transco to ensure smooth

functioning of our trading domain. Our approach shall be along the following activities.
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Tax lnvolce cum Payment Recelpt of PAN Appllcatlon(Form GR)

Tax lnvolcc or¡m N -882035252985596 ilt ilt illlllllilllll llllll Daþ 23082021

Gatcgory COMPANY GSTIN of Applicant:

PAN AAKCR5995G

Nemc olAppllcant RENEW ENERGY MARKETS PRIVATE LIMITED

F¡thc¡'¡ Name Not mentioned

tothcr'¡ N¡mc Not mentioned

Date of Bl¡th/ Incorpontlon 12t11t2020 PAN card dispatch State: DELHI (7)

Telephonol lloblle Numbor 9560882005

E.mall lD SANOEEP.KUMARl @RENEWPOWER.IN

Payment Mode 3nline Payment I Payment Ref. No. l 01 007793756323082021 1 557 91 6297'l 4429036

PAN Procossinq Fess

PAN appllcatlon feês t oslgn charges by ESP T UIDAI Charges* ( Total {
91.0( 0.0( 0.0( 91.

Aadhaar authenticatlon charoes 0.0( 0,0( 0.0( 0.(

o-KYC charqos for PAN applicetion 0.0( 0.0( 0.0( 0.(

o-KYC charoes for eSlqn 0.0( 0.0( 0.0( 0.(

cGsT 9% 0.0( 0.0( 0.0r 0.(

sGsT 9% 0.0( 0.0( 0.0( 0.(

rcsr 18% 16.3 0.0( 0.0( 16.3r

Total {Rounded Off) 107.0r 0.t 0.( Gro¡¡ lotrl 107'01

GSTIN:27tuMCN2082N128 GIN: U72900MH1995PLC095642 S cA

lnstructions:
1. Superscr¡be the envelope with 'APPLICATION FOR PAN -N - Acknowledgement Number'

e.g.'APPLICATION FoR PAN -N -. 882035252985596

2. Send the documents as specilied to

lncome Tax PAN Services Unit,
NSDL e-Govemance lnfrastructure Limited,

4th floor, Mantri Sterling, Plot No.341, Surv€y No. 997/8,

Model Colony, Near Deep Bungalow Chowk, Pune - 41 1016

Teli 020-27 218O8Oi F ax'. 020-27 21 8081.

3. Your acknowledgement, Demand Draft if any, and proofs, should reach NSDL within 15 days from the date of onl¡ne application.

4. Application w¡ll be processed only on rêceipt of relevant proofs and realisation of payment

S. pAN card will be dispatchêd only to the communication address provided in your PAN application, Wherever the Representative Assêssee (RA) details ( item no.14 in

Form 494 ) are mentioned in thê application, PAN card will be dispatched to the RA's address.

For quorlos and information please contact: PAN/TDS Call Centers

m o2o-272180s1 g tin¡nfo@nsdl.co.in y @NSDLeGovernanceo o20 -27218080

lncome Tâx PAN Servlces Unlt (Managed by NSDL)

X atn loor, Mantr¡ Sterling, Plot No. 341, Survey No. 997/8, Model Colony, Near Deêp Bungalow Chowk, Pune - 41 1 016

*'" 
lf mobile no, ls mentloned then you wlll roceive SMs on status of your eppllcatlon.

ff 
t* may track the status of your application using SMS fâcil¡ty - Type NSDLPAN<spac€>15 digit acknowledgement no. and send it to 57575 or by visiting our

You are requested to provlde feedback on your oxperlenco of PAN servlces at www.cleanmoney.gov.ln

Notet '.As per lnst¡uclJon from lncome Tax Depañmênt, an author¡zad egenctøs' agent may vlstt you for yout ldontlty and address veilllcatlon as per tha

documents submttted by you w¡th the PAN eppllcatton îorm. You are rcguested to ask duthorlzetlon letter/lD card from the agent before verlîlcatlon. Your

cooperation ls sollclted ln thls regard,"

This is a computer generated receipt and does not require signature. PAAM 1.0



ANNEXURE.l3



(fi', fln.e¡,^"P-t3

Fee Acknowledgement
Gounterfoil (Office Copy)

Transaction ld.: 873dcd0e0467876106f5

PayU ld. : 13879436073

Status: success

Received From : ReNew Energy Markets Private Lirnited (REMPL)

The Sum of Rs. : '100000

Fee Type Petition Filing Fees Dated : Aug 28, 2021, 12:28 PM

Fee Mode NB

p*q
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Aug 28, 2021,12:30 PM


